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Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

219 East Livingston Street, Orlando, FL 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

June 10, 2020

Board of Supervisors
Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation Community
Development District will be held Wednesday, June 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via Zoom; by
following this link https:/zoom.us/j/97685269044 or by calling in via (646) 876-9923 and
entering the Meeting ID: 976 8526 9044. Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

L
II.

II.

IV.

VL
VIL

VIIL.
IX.

X.
XI.
XIL.

Roll Call
Audience Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda (Speakers will fill out a card and
submit it to the District Manager prior to beginning of the meeting)
Organizational Matters
A. Review of Letters of Interest/Resumes
B. Appointment of Individual to Fulfill the Board Vacancy with a Term Ending
November 2022
C. Administration of Oath of Office to Newly Appointed Supervisor
D. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07 Electing an Assistant Secretary
District Engineer’s Report
Unfinished Business
A. Hearing on Suspension of Amenity Access
New Business Items
Business Administration
A. Approval of Minutes of May 20, 2020 Meeting
B. Approval of Check Register
C. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
General Audience Comments
Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
B. District Manager
i. Action Items List
C. Amenities Manager - Monthly Report
Other Business
Supervisors’ Requests
Adjournment

The second order of business is the Audience Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda. Speakers
must fill out a Request to Speak form and submit it to the District Manager prior to the beginning of
the meeting.

The third order of business is Organizational Matters. Section A is review of letters of
interest/reumes. Copies of the letters of interest/resumes are enclosed for your review. Section B is
appointment of individual to fulfill Board vacancy with a term ending November 2022. Section C is



administration of Oath of Office to Newly Appointed Supervisor. Section D is consideration of
Resolution 2020-07 electing an assistant secretary. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your
review.

The fourth order of business is the District Engineer’s Report. There is no back-up material.

The fifth order of business is Unfinished Business. Section A is hearing on suspension of amenity
access.

The sixth order of business is New Business. Any new business will be presented under this item.

The seventh order of business is Business Administration. Section A is the approval of the minutes
of the May 20, 2020 meeting. The minutes are enclosed for your review. Section B is approval of the
check register enclosed for your review and Section C includes the balance sheet and income
statement for your review.

The eighth order of business is General Audience Comments.

The ninth order of business is Staff Reports. Section B is the District Manager’s Report. Section 1 is
the Actions Items List for your review.

Staff will provide any additional reports at the meeting. Additional support material may be
provided under separate cover or distributed at the meeting, and the balance of the agenda will be
discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

L -

George S. Flint
District Manager

Cc: Michael Eckert, District Counsel
Sarah Sandy, District Counsel
Andy Tilton, District Engineer
Brent Burford, District Engineer
Nathan Trates, Amenities Manager
Heather Alexandre, Vesta
Enclosures
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BONNIE BENJAMIN

1735 SCARLETT AVE
NORTH PORT, FL 34289

TELEPHONE EMAIL
574.217.2069 BBENJAMINACC@YAHOO.COM

PERSONAL STATEMENT

After serving the Lakeside Plantation Village Association as a two term elected HOA
board member | am very interested in further serving my community in a broader role
through the Lakeside Plantation CDD.

| proudly served on the HOA for four years only to step down per covenant
requirements. For my re-election term | was proud to have received the most votes among
all candidates that year. During my tenure on that board our strong fiscal oversight allowed
us to reduce the annual assessment and put a budget in place to continue that rate and
subsequent savings for residents for the following three years.

My family and | have lived in Lakeside Plantation since 2014 and have enjoyed all that
the community has to offer. As a mother of three | can see that this may be an opportunity
to better represent issues related to children and families in our community. While serving
on the HOA board | was also able to become familiar with issues related to other
demographics that are represented throughout the community. As a result | believe | have
developed a well-balanced and informed perspective that will serve our community well. |
would love the opportunity to be appointed to the CDD board of supervisors at this time
and to help maintain our safe and friendly community for all its residents to enjoy.

EXPERIENCE EMPLOYMENT

Lakeside Plantation Village Association

2016 - 2020 2013 - Present

Board Secretary 2016 - 2018 Program Manager
Board Vice President 2018 - 2020
21450 Gibralter Dr. Ste 9
Port Charlotte, FL 33952

Lakeside Plantation Village Association (941) 629 - 6477

Architectural Control Committee

2020 - Present

The Florida Center for Early Childhood

Healthy Families Charlotte Program



Nabil (Bill) Roumy

@& broumy@yahoo.com {5 1759 Scarlett Ave. North Port, FL 34289

& (941) 429-5010

Creative and open-minded technical problem-solver seeking a Board of Supervisor role where | can leverage my technical
experience to successfully manage our resident expectations and meet our community objectives.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Retired 2009
Consultant — Generation 2000 Inc. Montreal Canada 2006 -2009
Sales — Sunset Auto Group, Sarasota, FL 2004 -2006
Retired - moved to FL from NJ 2004
Director Operations — Magruder Color, Elizabeth, NJ 1991 - 2004

e P&L responsibility for 4 divisions

General Manager — Handschy Industry, Riverdale, IL 1989 - 1991
e  Management of daily operations

Group Vice President — Sicpa Ink Systems, Springfield, VA 1984 — 1989
e P&L responsibility of the Commercial division

Plant Engineer — Magruder Color, Elizabeth, NJ 1979 - 1984
e Full Accountability for all the Engineering activities for 5 plants

General Supervisor — American Cyanamid, Bound Brook, NJ 1978 - 1979
Plant Manager — R&A Ink, Englewood, NJ 1974 —-1978

R&D Engineer - S&V, Clifton, NJ 1972 -1974

EDUCATION AND TRANING

MONTREAL UNIVERSITY | Montreal, Canada

B.Sc.A. Chemical Engineering 1972

INTERESTS

SKILLS:

New product development
People-Project management
Communication and
negotiation Anticipating and
resolving problems
Mastering new and

varied challenges

CANDIDATE
STATEMENT:

My wife and | have lived in
Lakeside Plantation since
2004. With our current CDD,
| have seen people wanting
to make the community
better for everyone. | see
events that encourage
involvement and
participation from the
masses. | see people trying
to make a difference. | want
to be part of that. | want to
help the community grow,
unite and increase our
property values and keep our
neighborhood safe and
become the best it can be.

Tennis, Road biking and Travel

US Citizen
Voting Registration #100312974



May 29, 2020

Peter Gardner
2186 Boxwood St
North Port, FL 34289

RE: Letter of Interest in Lakeside Plantation CDD Board of Supervisors open position
Dear Supervisors:

[ am writing this letter to express my interest in the open position on the Lakeside Plantation CDD Board
of Supervisors.

I have been a property owner on Boxwood Street since 2017 and have lived in Florida full time since the
summer of 2018. | have attended a few CDD meetings over the last 3 years and feel | would like to
contribute to the community.

I live on Boxwood with my wife of 40 years, Janet, and her dad, John Novobilski, a WWIl vet. We enjoy
many of the amenities of Lakeside Plantation CDD including pickleball, wine and cheese, special events
and card games in the clubhouse.

My formal education includes a BS in Chemical Engineering from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute in
Troy NY and MBA from Fairleigh Dickinson University in NJ.

My working career included serving as a Project Manager and engineer on numerous commercial and
institutional building projects while employed by operating companies and a construction firm.

While working, | was a Professional Engineer in NJ and earned certifications in Green Building from the
US Green Building Council and Commissioning from the American Society of Heating, refrigerating and
Air Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) where | also was chair of a number of technical committees.

Since moving to FL, | have become active with my church, Lakeside Lutheran Church in Venice, where |
serve as an Elder. Prior to that | had been active in our churches in NJ and was on the board of the Boys
and Girls Club of Union NJ.

I look forward to the chance to speaking with all of you and look for your approval to serve on the CDD
Board of Supervisors.

Thank you for your consideration,

Peter Gardner



Resume for Board of Supervisors

Richard Huddelson
1572 Scarlett Ave,
North Port, FL, 34289

I'have been a homeowner here in Lakeside Plantation since July of 2004( 16 years )
During that time I have been involved with many different things in this community.

In involvement includes

Member of Lakeside Adhoc Committee 2004 (before resident controlled CDD)

Member of Lakeside Resident’s Counci2004-2005Kbefore resident controlied CDD)

Board of Directors Lakeside Plantation Villages FIOA 6/05 - 2/06 (15t resident board of single
family HOA).

Board of Directors Lakeside Plantation Villages HOA 2/09 - 2013

President of Lakeside Plantation Villages HOA 3/11- 2013

Chairperson HOA ACC 7/05 - 11/05, 2/06 - 4/07, 10/07 - 2/09

HOA Landscape Committee 2009 - 20011

HOA Landscape Liason 3/09 - 3/15

CDD Landscape Liason April 2012 - 3/15

All of the above has given me much experience in Lakeside affairs, I have studied the governing
Statues and I absolutely know what the Board ofSupervisors duties are.

In addition, I can bring leadership and stability to the board. 1 would work hard to bring
cohesiveness to the Lakeside community. I is time to put personal feelings aside and work
together for the betterment on our community. I am very passionate about the good and welfare of
Lakeside Plantation.

My personal experience is as follows,

Owner/Operator Lawn and Landscape business - 15 years
Retail General Manager - 15 years

Home Improvement Sales - 10 Years
Merchandiser/Marketing - 12 years

Semi- retired 17 years

College courses::

Manager & Supervisory Skilis I and 1T - U. Of MD
Business and Marketing - PGCC

Agronomy - U of MD

Calligraphy T and IT - PGCC



Military: U.S. Navy and Navel Reserve 1954- 1962

Married: Oct. 1960 to present
Children - 3

Grandchildren 7

Great Grandchildren 4

Based on my lifetime of experiences and my experiences in the Lakeside Plantation community,
I feel that T can bring much to the Board of Supervisors and Lakeside Plamtation. I will work hard
to keep this community together.

Rick Huddelson
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RESOLUTION 2020-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ELECTING

AS ASSISTANT
SECRETARY OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation Community District
desires to elect as an Assistant Secretary.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. is elected Assistant Secretary of the Board
of Supervisors.

Adopted this 17 day of June, 2020.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman
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SECTION A



MINUTES OF MEETING
LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation éommunity
Development District was held on Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via Zoom Video
Conferencing, pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69 and 20-91 (as extended by Executive
Order 20-112) issued by Governor DeSantis on March 9, 2020, March 20, 2020, April 1, 2020,
and April 29, 2020 respectively, and pursuant to Section 120.54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Alan (Bud) Sabol Chairman
Joe Szewczyk Vice Chairman
Camille Stephens Assistant Secretary
Pina Chichelli Assistant Secretary
Also present were:
George Flint District Manager
Sarah Sandy District Counsel
Brent Burford District Engineer
Nathan Trates Facilities Manager
Heather Alexandre Vesta
Rudy Seurattan Vesta
Roy Deary Vesta
Tricia Adams GMS
Residents

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Flint called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. All Supervisors were
present.

Mr. Flint: As you all know with the COVID-19 issue, government entities are able to
have physical Board meetings with Board Members present. In response, the Governor issued an
Executive Order allowing government Boards to meet remotely through technology. That initial
order expired and was extended through July 9%, I believe. As a result, we ran a notice for this

meeting. Our legal requirement is to place a notice in the newspaper and we’ve done that. We
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included the Zoom link for any members of the public that would like to participate. We also
included contact information from my office, if anyone has an issue or can’t use Zoom or would
like to provide comment in advance of the meeting. I have not been contacted by any members

of the public.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments on Specific Items on
the Agenda (Speakers will fill out a card
and submit it to the District Manager prior
to beginning of the meeting)

Mr. Flint: We have some members of the public online this evening and we have an
audience comment section. This would be for comments specifically on any agenda items. Later
on, in the meeting under Section 8, we will have a general audience comments section. At this
point, if you are on the phone, you can raise your hand to speak. Are there any members of the

public that would like to provide comment on any of the agenda items? Hearing none,

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters

A. Acceptance of Resignation from Rena Koontz

Mr. Flint: After the last Board meeting, Ms. Koontz submitted her resignation. Actually, I
think she may have submitted it prior to the last meeting with an effective date after the last
meeting. Any time that there is a vacancy during the term of office, the remaining board
members have the ability to appoint a replacement. This particular seat expires in November
2022. As in the past, you are not required to immediately fill it. The way I did this, the first
action would be acceptance of her resignation. So, we need a motion from the Board to accept

Ms. Koontz’ resignation.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in
favor Rena Koontz resignation was accepted.

B. Discussion of Process for Appointing an Individual to Fulfill Board Vacancy
with a Term Edging November 2022

Mr. Flint: Rather than having an appointment to fill the vacancy, although you could do
that tonight if you chose to, it is customary to discuss the process that you would like to use to

fill that vacancy.
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Mr. Sabol: I think we should do what we have done in the past, which is to post a notice
on the website and have anybody that’s interested, send their resume to us or make it available to
us at the June meeting. At that point, we can choose a replacement if we would like to. Whoever
sends their resume in, we will choose one of those people but we do not have to.

Mr. Flint: If the Board is fine with that, we can use the same process we used in the past.
We will send an email blast out and put it on the website. We will provide a deadline and then
bring it back to the Board.

Mr. Szewczyk: Can we provide a deadline of two weeks from now? That way we can
find out who they are and if we want to speak to them ahead of time. This way we come to the
meeting prepared and we can choose to make a move at that point.

Mr. Sabol: That would be fine, Joe.

Mr. Flint: We can do that or if you want, you can move it to the July meeting and make it
available two weeks prior to the July meeting. More than likely in July, we are going to have an
in person meeting rather than a remote meeting but it’s really up to you. If you would like to
have it on the June agenda, that’s no problem.

Mr. Szewczyk: Do we have a July meeting scheduled because normally we don’t?

Mr. Flint: Normally we don’t. I was talking with the Chair and we were wondering if we
could cancel the June meeting and meet in July. Again, that’s up to the Board. We can have
another remote meeting like this in June. We can still meet in July if you chose to. You can make
that decision at your June meeting.

Mr. Szewezyk: I think we should have the June meeting then we can decide whether we
need a July meeting based on where we are at with all of this.

Mr. Flint: Okay.

Mr. Sabol: That sounds good, Joe.

Mr. Flint: Pina, are you fine with that?

Ms. Chichelli: Yes.

Mr. Flint: Based on the consensus from the Board, we will procced with that direction.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Engineer’s Report
Mr. Flint: Brent, do you have any updates?
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Mr. Burford: I have a couple. The Brazilian Peppers were removed from Lakes 4 and 18.
The City of North Port removed the barricades. The pickleball court was installed. They still
have to come back and put some sod around it. It is actually collecting water and sending it to the
lake. [ was up there last week while they were installing the inlet and Brad notified me on a
problem on Lake 7 where a lake bank repair was made. Water runoff from the rains was actually
entering the ground of the lake bank repair and washed out underneath. I spoke with the
contractor doing the inlet and they did lake bank repairs at Cross Creek. They are going to make
the repair to Lake 7 and take care of the sod issue at the inlet that they just installed. I actually
went back up there today. I just wanted to see the inlet. I wasn’t there when they finished the
other day and I wanted to look at the rest of the lakes to see if they had the same issue as Lake 7.
All of them have the same issue. It’s an isolated location. It’s where they laid the first bag down.
You had some gullies underneath there and apparently, when they put the pump in and put stuff
back in place, there were a few areas that we missed. All lakes have that issue. I spoke with Matt
at Cross Creek this afternoon. They will be back up there in two weeks to make repairs, but they
will address all of the lakes at that time. That’s all I have unless the Board has anything for me or
any questions,

Mr. Sabol: I have a question about the pickleball court because we discussed this before.
The pickleball court has a definite line going through it. We should look at that because we are
going to have to fill that in at the void and then regrind it to make it a smooth surface. Could you
take a look at that or have you looked at that?

Mr. Burford: I haven’t had a chance to follow up on that. I wanted to look at it. I don’t
know if it’s something that we need to grind down, which we can possibly get Brady Ray to take
care of. I wanted to look at possibly resurfacing that entire area with some type of polymer
coating, but I will follow up on that for you.

Mr. Sabol: Thank you, Brett. That’s all I have.

Mr. Szewczyk: Seeing that we are pretty much at a low point with our lakes, do we want
Brent to go around and reinspect to see if anything has changed? If there are no major changes,
we do them in the order in which we were going to be doing things the last time, and whatever
was listed as the next most significant area, just pick up on that area. I don’t know how the Board
feels about that.

Mr. Sabol: Joe, were you speaking about the water on the back of the pickleball court?
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Mr. Szewczyk: No, I was talking about the lake banks.

Mr. Sabol: Okay.

Mr. Szewczyk: Do we just want to pick up on last year’s list?

Mr. Sabol: I think so, yes.

Mr. Szewczyk: Or do we want Brett to do an entire inspection and rank them again?

Mr. Sabol: You can do that also. If you would like to do that, that would be fine. Make
sure they do a good job. We can do that.

Mr. Szewczyk: I'm okay with just picking up on last year’s list.

Mr. Sabol: That’s fine too. Either one.

Mr. Burford: After Cross Creek gets back in there and makes some repairs that they need
to make on the lakes, existing repairs, I don’t mind running around the lakes quickly to see if
anything stands out. Other than that, we will just pick up with the lift we have. While we are on
that note, I know that you have the Proposed Budget on the agenda tonight. Do you have a line
item on there for the upcoming repairs?

Mr. Flint: We have funding in the Capital Reserve Budget to be able to accommodate
that.

Mr. Burford: Okay.

Mr. Flint: Once you get your review done and we see if there are any necessary updates
to the next phase and you get pricing, we can have that in advance of the hearing in August and
we can work on either reprioritizing or incorporating the list.

Mr. Burford: Okay. I just wanted to put a reminder out there. Alright. That’s all I have.

Mr. Flint: Is there anything else for Brent? Otherwise, we will let him go.

Mr. Sabol: I have nothing more.

Ms. Stephens: I have nothing.

Ms. Chichelli: I don’t have anything.

Mr. Flint: Have a good one.

Mr. Burford: Okay. Have a good night.

Mr. Burford lefi the meeting.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Unfinished Business Items
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Mr. Flint: We didn’t have any specific items. There are some items on the Action Items
List and probably under Nathan’s report. Were there any unfinished business items that the
Board wanted to discuss that is not on the agenda?

Mr. Szewczyk: 1 have one question. Someone was going to find out why we were so
close to being over budget already regarding the tennis courts. Was it that we added so much
more material or is something else going on?

Mr. Trates: We had extra material placed on the courts and we purchased six-line rollers
as the ones we currently have for doing the lines were rusted and very old. So, we had to make
those purchases.

Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.

Mr. Flint: We are almost maxed out on that line item, but there’s only $5,000. If we did
anything significant, it would be easy to bump up against that.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business Items

A. Review and Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2019 Audit Report

Mr. Flint: This is a requirement of the CDD as a government entity that you have an
annual independent audit performed. You can see in your agenda we provided a copy of a draft
of the report. I believe it has been reviewed by District Counsel. If not, I would ask you to accept
it subject to that. It is a clean audit, meaning they did not have any findings or recommendations
in the current or prior year. There was one ongoing issue with the Debt Service Reserve because
the bonds went into default. A portion of the Debt Service Reserve was used by the bondholders
direct to the Trustee. We don’t meet the Debt Service Reserve requirement that’s in the Trust
Indenture; however, our response has always been and the response that’s been drafted by
District Counsel has been, although we don’t meet that Debt Service Reserve requirement, we do
not have a proactive obligation to replenish it. There is a flow of funds in that Trust Indenture,
but to the extent there is any revenue, it would flow into that reserve at some point. That reserve
over time could increase, but the Board doesn’t have an active responsibility to go out and assess
the remaining property owners to replenish that reserve. So that’s the only real finding that’s
been ongoing. If it was for more than three years in a row, it triggers a letter from the Governor’s
Office and the General Legislative Auditing Committee. We always responded to those letters.

We pretty much get the same response each year. They accepted the letter and there’s been no
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further action. So, it’s not something that you have an obligation to deal with. It’s just going to
be an ongoing comment until those bonds are paid off or refinanced. Do you have anything to
add, Sarah?

Ms. Sandy: We did review it and provided a couple of minor comments, but they did not
get incorporated. I think one was updating GMS’ address, but the auditor had already finalized
the audit, so I think we are fine to accept the audit.

Mr. Flint: Are there any questions from the Board?

Mr. Sabol: No.

Mr. Flint: Then we need a motion to accept the audit and authorize it to be transmitted to

the State of Florida.

On MOTION by Ms. Chichelli seconded by Mr. Szewczyk with all
in favor accepting the Fiscal Year 2019 Audit Report and
authorizing transmittal to the State of Florida was approved.

B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04 Adopting an Internal Controls Policy

Mr. Flint: I will allow Sarah to present Resolution 2020-04 Adopting an Internal Controls
Policy.

Ms. Sandy: This is a resolution that we are bringing forward to all of our Districts. Last
year, the Florida Legislature updated some Florida Statutes that required Special Districts to
adopt and have internal control policies. These are items that the auditor looks at in order to
ensure that the District is taking certain measures to protect against abuse when it comes to
government funds. We worked with District management companies throughout the State of
Florida, including GMS. These are all items that they are already doing. It’s just now being put
into a formalized policy. I’'m happy to answer questions, but otherwise, I would ask for a motion
to adopt Resolution 2020-04.

Mr. Flint: Are there any questions?

Mr. Sabol: No.

Ms. Stephens: No.
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On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Ms. Stephens with all
in favor Resolution 2020-04 Adopting an Internal Controls Policy
was adopted.

C. Consideration of Resolution 2020-05 General Election

Mr. Flint: This is a resolution that we provided to the Supervisor of Elections. You are
already aware of this information. It basically documents that the District has Seats 4 and 5 with
terms that are expiring in November of this year. Those seats are occupied by Camille and Pina.
The incumbents or any other qualified elector within the District, would have an opportunity to
qualify and run for those seats. This just documents the fact that the seats are expiring and there
is a notice we have to run in the newspaper at least two weeks before the qualifying period. The
qualifying period is in June and runs from Noon on June 8" to Noon on June 12. Again, if
anyone is a qualified elector, contact the Supervisor of Elections. Is there anything else, Sarah?

Ms. Sandy: That covers it all.

Mr. Flint: Are there any questions from the Board?

Ms. Stephens: No.

Ms. Chichelli: No.

Mr. Flint: Then we need a motion to adopt Resolution 2020-05.

On MOTION by Ms. Stephens seconded by Mr. Szewczyk with all
in favor Resolution 2020-05 General Election was approved.

D. Consideration of Proposal with Vesta Property Services, Inc. for Amenity
Facility Management

Mr. Flint: The proposal with Vesta Property Services might have gone out after the
agenda.

Ms. Sandy: There is a copy in the agenda package that I received.

Mr. Szewczyk: I have it.

Mr. Sabol: It was in the March 15" agenda package.

Mr. Flint: After we prepared the draft Proposed Budget I received the proposal from
Vesta. They are asking for a slight increase of 3%, from $175,000 to $180,000. The budget in
your agenda doesn’t include that increase; however, if the Board accepts the increase I will

explain how you can adjust the Proposed Budget to take that into account. Their contract does
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not expire until September 30™. So, you don’t have to act on this today if you don’t want to or
you can consider it. In addition to Nathan, you have Roy Deary and Heather Alexandre. If you
have any questions on the proposal, I would be happy to take them.

Ms. Stephens: Other than the 3% increase which I am okay with, is there any change in
the duties and/or responsibilities of staff?

Mr. Deary: We do not anticipate a change in the scope or the duties. The main
justification for the 3% increase is that Vesta is aware and possibly others on this call, that there
is an initiative on the ballot for this November to provide a $1 an hour increase in the minimum
wage for Florida. We are anticipating passage of that initiative and are just trying to prepare
ahead of time. I apologize for not providing this information to you as part of your budget
process. That’s my answer to your question, Camille. Thank you.

Ms. Stephens: I am okay with the 3% increase because everyone deserves a raise.
Everybody works hard. So, I’'m okay with that, if their duties and responsibilities are going to
stay the same. As long as they do what they have to do, I'm good.

Mr. Sabol: Should we be looking at the index? Because if you look at your social security
income for the people that are working, we did not get 3%. So, should be deferring that and
talking about it at the June or July meeting?

Mr. Szewczyk: I appreciate having this now during the budget season because I
mentioned last time that we needed to be looking at these contracts as we enter budget season. I
agree with Camille. I'm fine with 3%, especially if that’s the reason behind it. Rather than going
to Vesta in September and asking them for a month-to-month extension, I’m ready to move on
this and approve it from whatever that start date is for the year.

Mr. Sabol: That’s fine, because everyone deserves a raise. There’s no doubt about that,
but I was just wondering if the Board wanted to look into it closer, but I’m fine with the 3%.

Ms. Stephens: I’m good.

Ms. Sandy: Just to confirm, there was slight decrease in the hours for Facility
Attendance, about an hour-and-a-half per week decrease.

Mr. Deary: Nathan, I may need to defer to you. I wasn’t aware that we were going to
decrease the hours at all and that may have been a clerical mistake on our part. Nathan, what is

your answer to that?
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Mr. Trates: I believe it was a misprint because it’s supposed to be 34 hours shared
between two Facility Attendants. Rudy reached out to GMS just to clarify that.

Mr. Deary: The answer to your question, as we stated a moment ago in response to
Camille’s question, we are not asking for a reduction in the scope or number of hours. So, we
need to correct that in the proposal, Sarah.

Ms. Sandy: Okay. I will double check it against last year’s proposal.

Mr. Flint: So, the Board could approve it subject to that clarification.

Mr. Sabol: That’s correct.

Mr. Flint: Okay, then we need a motion to approve the extension of Vesta’s agreement
for an additional 12 months from October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Ms. Stephens with all
in favor the extension of Vesta Property Services, Inc. agreement
for Amenity Facility Management Services for an additional 12
months from October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021 was
approved.

Mr. Flint: It’s good to get that out of the way early in the process. We will need to look at

some of the other contracts and we will bring those to you at your June meeting.

E. Consideration of Resolution 2020-06 Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year
2021 Budget and Setting a Public Hearing

Mr. Flint: The is a resolution approving a Proposed Budget and setting the date, place and
time of the public hearing for its final consideration. We are recommending the Board consider
the final budget at a public hearing on August 19" at 6:00 p.m. at the Clubhouse. The
requirement is that you approve a Proposed Budget before June 15%, but it doesn’t bind you from
making changes if you choose to do so between now or at the public hearing in August. The only
issue, as you are aware, is if there is any intent to increase the per unit assessment amount, we
would need to know that sooner rather than later because there are additional notice
requirements. You can always decrease assessments, but you can’t increase unless there is a
mailed notice. The Proposed Budget that was provided to you, contemplates that per unit
assessments would remain the same. You can see those on Page 2 at the bottom. In 2021,

assessments would remain the same as 2020. We had an increase between 2019 and 2020 where
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the assessment for a villa went from $867 to $907. So, we are proposing that it remain the same
amount for this fiscal year, which is $907. If you turn back to Page 1, we provided the Adopted
2019 Budget and for the first six months of 2020, we projected revenue as well as the Proposed
Budget for next fiscal year starting on October 1%. The Proposed Budget for 2021 on the revenue
side is slightly lower than 2020. The main difference is we are using slightly less fund balance to
balance the budget. That is the main difference. The assessment revenue is the same. The other
line items remain the same. Again, we can adjust these at the start of the process. Administrative
expenses decreased slightly, primarily due to Trustee Fees, which decreased by $800. Otherwise,
those expenses remain the same. Further down, you have the costs associated with ADA
compliance that we built in for the current year. We anticipated some auditing, so we adjusted
that for next year. The bottom line is that section of the budget decreased by $1,000. The
operations section of the budget doesn’t include the approximate $5,000 increase that you just
approved for Vesta, so we would adjust the personal services line, the first line in that section. To
balance that, we would basically decrease. In the current year, we are transferring out everything
above our operating reserve, so instead of doing that, we would reduce that transfer to the capital
reserve by $5,000. We are able to transfer more than what you budgeted, $130,000, so we would
just transfer $5,000 less than what we were projecting at the end of the year to make up that
difference. For the Clubhouse, you can see that the total budget is virtually identical as well. The
transfer out to capital reserves, remains at $130,000. In the current year, we believe we will have
excess revenue at the end of the year. So that transfer was projected at $173,000. That’s where
we would reduce that $173,000 by the $5,000 and then we will carry forward an additional
$5,000 to balance that increase in Vesta’s contract. So that’s the budget in a nutshell. You will
have an opportunity to discuss it in June and August, if you chose to do that. If there are any
general comments or direction that you would like to provide us at this time, we can discuss that.
If not, we can talk about it at the public hearing or in June as well.

Mr. Szewczyk: George, before the public hearing, I think it would be good idea if we all
had up to date copies of the Reserve Study before the next meeting.

Mr. Flint: Okay.

Mr. Szewczyk: I'm not sure the last time that was done, but if memory serves me, during
the last budget season, based on the Reserve Study, we were looking at a significant increase in

assessments for this year, unless I’'m thinking that it was going to happen next year. So, I want to

11



May 20, 2020 Lakeside Plantation CDD

make sure that we consider that, or did we do a bunch of projects and have more money than we
projected? I don’t know. I could’ve sworn that we were looking at a decent job next year based
on that study.

Mr. Flint: For 2021, it is at $130,000 and starts to go up by about $2,000 per year after
that. I have the 2017 study. It’s been updated. The good news is that $130,000 has been budgeted
because any excess revenue at the end of the year, we are transferring out to the Capital Reserve.
We are maintaining three months of operating in the General Fund and any projected excess
revenue gets moved to the Capital Reserve. So, I think that the Board is doing a good job of
funding the Reserve Study, but we can look at that in June.

Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. I think it would be a good idea. I just don’t want to be missing
anything. We spoke about it last year when we raised the assessment slightly that there was the

potential for two years in a row. If we cannot do it this year, that would be great.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in
favor Resolution 2020-02 Approving the Proposed Budget for
Fiscal Year 2021 and Setting the Public Hearing for August 19,
2020 at 6:00 p.m. at this location was approved.

F. Ratification of Agreement with Sergeant’s Electric for Installation and
Related Services

Mr. Flint: This agreement is to install a light around the conduit, which was approved by
the Board at the last meeting. Counsel prepared an agreement after the last meeting, which was
executed by Sergeant’s Electric (Sergeant’s) and the District. So, this is the form of the
agreement that the Board approved, and we will bring back the executed agreement at a future

meeting. Are there any questions? If not, we need a motion to ratify the agreement.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in
favor the Agreement with Sergeant’s Electric for Installation and
Related Services was ratified.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Administration
A. Approval of Minutes of February 19, 2020 Meeting
Mr. Flint: Did the Board have any comments or corrections to the minutes from the last

meeting?
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Ms. Stephens: No, I’'m good.

Mr. Sabol: I have none.

Mr. Szewczyk: George, in the electronic version on Page 102, did we check with the City
regarding our picnic table issue?

Mr. Flint: We did. Sarah followed up with me yesterday and Nate. We need to follow up
on that. I apologize for not following up on that since the last meeting.

Mr. Szewcezyk: I know that the current HOA sent them a friendly letter. I don’t know how
that went over. I know that the table is still there.

Mr. Flint: Okay.

Ms. Stephens: I spoke to a resident that lives in that cul-de-sac. She’s been trying to sell
her house for almost a year. A letter was sent and the HOA Board Members were not thrilled
with it. This woman is having a hard time selling her house because that picnic table is causing
her a lot of grief. There probably isn’t anything that can be done, but there has to be something
we can address because it’s really not fair. There are two people in that cul-de-sac that wants to
sell their houses and are having a problem.

Mr. Sabol: Camille, is that table actually staying on CDD property?

Ms. Stephens: Yes, it is.

Mr. Sabol: So why hasn’t the HOA addressed that? I'm just asking the question.

Ms. Stephens: Carol Greer who is on the HOA Board sent a letter to the other HOA
Board Members and received a very nasty reply, which I’m sure she would be happy to share
with the CDD Board. I don’t want to say it’s not right, but we are all neighbors, and should all
work together and be happy together. Unfortunately, they are out there. You can’t control
everything, but you can sort of keep it down low to I don’t know what. It’s just not right. That’s
all T can say. That’s the best I can give you. This woman had me on the phone for half an hour.

Mr. Sabol: We can attend an HOA meeting to give our opinion to the HOA Board and
they will have to handle that in one sense, but we should get together and handle it together.

Ms. Stephens: That’s true. Okay, that’s all I had.

Mr. Flint: We will follow up. My apologies. Kudos to Sarah for remembering that [ was
supposed to follow up. Were there any comments or corrections to the minutes?

Ms. Stephens: No.

Ms. Chichelli: No.
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Mr. Flint: If not, we need a motion to approve them.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Ms. Stephens with all
in favor the Minutes of February 19, 2020 Meeting were approved
as presented.

B. Approval of Check Register

Mr. Flint: We have the Check Register for March 1, 2020 to March 31, 2020. Were there
any comments or questions?

Mr. Szewczyk: There were a lot of refunds.

Mr. Flint: Some of the special events ended up getting cancelled so we had to cut
individual checks to every person that paid. Are there any comments or questions? If not, we

need a motion to approve the Check Register.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Ms. Stephens with all
in favor the Check Register for March 1, 2020 to March 31, 2020
in the amount of $37,858.99 was approved.

C. Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Mr. Flint: Next are the unaudited financial statements through March 31, 2020. No action
is required by the Board. If you have questions, we can discuss those. Are there comments or
questions on the financials?

Mr. Szewcezyk: I had none.

Ms. Stephens: T had none.

Mr. Sabol: I had none.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments
Mr. Flint: This would be the time for the audience to discuss items that are either on the
agenda or not that you would like to bring to the Board’s attention. Are there any audience

comments? Hearing none,

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
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Mr. Flint: Sarah, do you have anything else for the Board?

Ms. Sandy: I don’t have anything to report on at this time, unless the Board has any
questions for me.

Mr. Flint: Sarah, do you want to hit on the suspension issue?

Ms. Sandy: I'm sorry. Yes. I forgot that wasn’t on the agenda. I think George forwarded
an email to the Board yesterday of a letter that we sent out to a resident. There was an incident at
the Clubhouse with one of the on-staff members. I don’t know if we want to get into the Incident
Report at this time, but the individual was upset over the gym closure and in front of a staff
member, ripped down some signs about the closure and in general made an onsite staff member
uncomfortable. I believe law enforcement was eventually called, but 1 don’t know if they
actually came to the scene. Based on that, we sent a letter suspending that resident’s amenity
privileges temporarily until this Board meeting. Under the District’s Amenity Rules, specifically
for minor incidences, we have for a first-time offense, a temporarily suspension. However, there
is an exception to that, which this Board actually used in the past, where the Board could
consider suspending the amenity privileges for a longer period of time, even if this is a first time
offense, if they feel that the expense is more severe in nature. As you know, the Board will
typically have a hearing on whether to have a longer period of amenity privilege suspension.
Because this happened on Monday, we didn’t have a lot of time to get information to the Board
and resident ahead of time so that they would be able to have time to attend the Board Meeting.
We usually have an opportunity to present to the Board. Therefore, we are going to ask the
Board tonight if they wanted to continue that temporary suspension through the June meeting
and then we would have a hearing at the June meeting on whether to extend that.

Mr. Flint: For the Board’s benefit, I don’t think the letter has a copy of the Incident
Report attached. I will make sure that we get that to you, so you have a feel for the incident that
took place. We felt it was egregious enough that it required moving to this step, due to the fact
that the police were called, and staff felt threatened of the actions by the resident. The hand
gestures and all of the things that occurred, we believed rose to the level of suspension, pending
the Board’s concurrence or extension. As Sarah indicated, because it occurred so close to this
meeting, we didn’t feel we had an opportunity to give the resident proper notice that he could

appear in front of you tonight. What we would ask you to consider at this point would be to
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extend the notice until June and then the resident will be advised of due process and their
opportunity to come to that meeting if they chose to.

Mr. Szewczyk: Then at that time, if we decided to extend it, we can vote on it at that
time?

Mr. Flint: Yes. We would need a vote from you tonight just to extend it to the June
meeting and then at the June meeting, if the resident showed up and provided information to you,
you would weigh that information. You could either stop the extension at that point or extend it

six months, nine months or 12 months. I think the most you could go out to is 12 months.

Mr. Szewczyk MOVED to extend the suspension of the resident
until the June meeting and Ms. Chichelli seconded the motion.

Mr. Szewczyk: 1 approve.

Ms. Stephens: I approve.

Mr. Flint: Bud, did you vote on that?

Mr. Sabol: I’'m alright with it, but he can’t use it, not his family. His family can still use
the facilities. Correct?

Mr. Flint: Yes, it’s just the individual in this case.

Mr. Sabol: Okay.

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor extending the suspension of the
resident until the June meeting was approved.

Mr. Flint: Do you have anything else, Sarah?
Ms. Sandy: No. We will send an updated letter to the resident letting him know of the
Board’s decision tonight. At the June meeting, we will have the suspension hearing.

Mr. Flint: Sounds good.

B. District Manager
i Action Items List
Mr. Flint: You have the Action Items List. The first item is Nathan is going to provide an

update on the light on the corner of Plantation Boulevard and Tara Drive in his report.
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Mr. Trates: It’s not in the report, but they are going to be out on May 27' to install the
light.

Mr. Flint: The main reason for the delay is we have been waiting for the pole to be
delivered. Because of the COVID-19 issue, the transfer of that pole was delayed. We finally
received the pole last week. It wasn’t due to Sergeant’s. It was the delay in receiving the poles.
So, they wanted to do all of the work at once. Nathan is going to be getting two proposals for the
fence posts. I believe that we want to defer the tennis court lights until the June meeting. Is that
correct, Mr. Chairman?

Mr. Sabol: Yes, because it’s an expensive issue. I would like to address courts for safety
issues, not the poles and screening around it.

Mr. Flint: Okay.

Mr. Sabol: Do you want us to address that now? Nathan, are you ready?

Mr. Trates: It’s under my report.

Mr. Flint: We have the results of The Towns stop sign review. There are some
adjustments that we would recommend for some of the signs. I still need to communicate that to
the HOA for The Towns. The review itself has been complete, but the results of the review need
to be communicated. The District Engineer indicated that the Brazilian Pepper trees have been
removed and the pickleball drainage issue has been resolved except for some additional sod
work. Are there any other items that you want to add to the Action Items List or discuss?

Hearing none,

ii. Presentation of Number of Registered Voters — 835
Mr. Flint: This is just a legal requirement. There are 835 registered voters within the

District as of April 15™. No action from the Board is necessary.

C. Amenities Manager — Monthly Report

Mr. Trates: We have quite a few quotes to review, most of which came from the March
meeting. The first three are in regard to the replacement of the assessible pool chair lifts. The
first is from Sparkling Kleen Pools & Spas (Sparkling Kleen) [for the installation of two Ranger
ADA compliant lifts. The total for the lifts installed is $10,790 or $5,395 each. It includes a five-

year structural warranty and five-year prorated electronics warranty. The next one is from DART
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Pool Solutions (DART) to repair both current lift control panels on the current lifts in the amount
of $3,084. It’s not fully recommended as the current lifts have been repaired twice over the
years. The next quote from DART is to remove the current lifts and install two new lifts in the
amount of $25,170. I only included this quote as an example as I do not feel that the pricing is
fair. The next one is from Nautilus Pools for the installation of two stainless steel aquatic access
hydraulic lifts for $13,351 or $6,675.50 each. They would install PVC water hookups for the
hydraulic lifts to operate and install two lift sleeves set in concrete. Aquatic Access, the company
that produces the lifts, offers a six-year warranty on structural components and stainless steel and
tier warranty on all bows, seals and lift seat shelves. Out of the three quotes, I recommend
Nautilus Pools (Nautilus) for the hydraulic pool lifts based on the company’s recommendation.
Hydraulic lifts have less issues in the long term than the lifts we currently have, and others
offered in the quotes. Now I would like to return this to the Board to discuss these three quotes
before I move on.

Mr. Sabol: Nathan, the one for the $13,000, is that for something new, a hydraulic with
water?

Mr. Trates: Yes. It is a hydraulic lift. When I had the contractors from Nautilus out, I
asked them which ones worked the best at other communities or other public pools. He started
telling me about hydraulic lifts and how they are having issues with them. They gave me the full
speech on them and how there’s less maintenance. You are not dealing with the issues as much
as with the electrical control boards that we currently have. So, I think it would be a good
direction to pursue.

Mr. Szewczyk: How often are they used?

Mr. Trates: Four times a year. It’s seldom and few and far in between, but I believe it is a
necessity to have,

Mr. Szewczyk: I’m sure it’s to be in compliance with the ADA requirements.

Mr. Trates: Of course.

Mr. Szewczyk: 1 just don’t see spending $10,000 to $13,000 on two seats that are used
four times a year, when you could replace the controllers for $3,000.

Mr. Flint: Those need to be replaced every two to three years when they go bad.

Mr. Trates: Even if they are not used, they go bad.
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Mr. Flint: I don’t know if the Board wants to keep spending $3,000 every two or three
years or get something new and start over. Eventually other components of control boards will
go bad, just based on age. I don’t know how many more control boards of life we will get out of
those lifts because the other components have not necessarily been changed. Over time they are
exposed to sunlight, etc.

Mr. Sabol: Before we go any further, is it possible to put one chair in or is it not possible?

Mr. Flint: No. Unfortunately, when we were going through this when all of ADA
requirements with the Department of Justice (DOJ) were enforcing this, we looked at doing that.
It would make sense if you had a spa next to a pool, they actually made chair lifts that were on
wheels that could be relocated. The DOJ came out with a directive that you actually had to have
separate lifts for each spa at each pool and they had to be fixed in place. So, for the wheeled ones
that some communities bought, they actually had to bolt the wheel lifts down in place and could
not use those. So, we looked at that before. We actually asked for an opinion from DOJ on that
and unfortunately, we can’t do that.

Mr. Sabol: George, it doesn’t make sense to keep on rebuilding something either. If
something is going to cost us a few thousand dollars every year and significant problems, I
would be in favor of the Nautilus one with the hydraulic water. That would be my suggestion.

Mr. Trates: They are discontinued by the company so it might get harder and harder to
repair them as time goes on.

Mr. Szewczyk: Nathan, did you say that the control panels are discontinued?

Mr. Trates: That is what DART told me when they were trying to search around. So, it
would have to have the rewiring of a different system.

Mr. Szewczyk: I'm found out that information because that would change my viewpoint
for sure.

Mr. Flint: So, it looks like you are only talking about the difference between $10,800 for
an electric lift or $13,000 for a hydraulic lift.

Mr. Sabol: My thought would be to go with the $13,000 one from Nautilus, fix it
correctly so we don’t have to go back and fix it again in six months or two years.

Ms. Chichelli: I can see in the chart that none of them have a six-year guarantee versus a
five-year warranty from Sparkling Kleen.

Mr. Flint: Correct.
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On MOTION by Mr. Sabol seconded by Ms. Chichelli with all in
favor the proposal from Nautilus Pools for the installation of two
stainless steel aquatic access hydraulic lifts in the amount of
$13,351 was approved.

Mr. Trates: The next quotes are in regard to the Clubhouse bathroom remodeling,
painting, new countertops and sinks. The first ones for the painting is from P&N Labor Force
that we used previously for painting projects on the amenity grounds. It is for removal of
bathroom wallpaper in both the men’s and women’s bathrooms of the main Clubhouse, priming
and painting of the restroom walls with interior emerald paint by Sherman Williams. The price
for both bathrooms is $1,500 and requires a $750 deposit. The second is from Dan Haller
Handyman and Painting for sealing the seams and painting over the current wallpaper for $490
for both bathrooms. He did not specify which paint would be used, unfortunately. The third is
from Ed Handy Home Improvement for removal of the wallpaper and painting in both restrooms
for $1,495 with a $500 deposit due. The vendor only specified the paint as Sherwin Williams,
but not the specific kind that would be used. So, I would turn that to the Board before
proceeding.

Mr. Sabol: Do you have a total on what you are projecting, Nathan?

Mr. Flint: There are three proposals; one for $1,500, one for $490, and one for $1,495.
The first proposal includes emerald paint, which might be at the highest end of the Sherwin
Williams line of paint. There is a significant price difference between emerald and super paint.
There are even levels lower than that. That can be a significant price difference. Also, there is a
significant quality difference in paint. So, if you had two proposals for the same price and one is
specking Sherwin Williams and one is specking the emerald paint, you should make sure if you
pick the other one, the paint is equivalent. I’'m just bringing that up. As far as sealing over the
wallpaper, I don’t think that’s something that should be done.

Mr. Trates: I agree.

Ms. Chichelli: I don’t think we want to do that.

Mr. Sabol: I have a question for Pina. You worked extensively with some of these people.

Do you think they are really good people?

20



May 20, 2020 Lakeside Plantation CDD

Ms. Chichelli: Yes. Ed Handy Home sprayed some tile at the villas. He mentioned using
Sherwin Williams paint. He said whatever paint you wanted should be from Sherwin Williams.
So, ’'m assuming if we ask them to supply the emerald paint, he would do that.

Mr. Sabol: Okay.

Ms. Chichelli: One of the things that I thought was good for us to work with Ed Handy
Home on, is that he will also work with the person installing the granite, which Nathan is going
to talk about, versus P&N having to be handled by somebody else. That was the advantage that I
saw with working with Ed Handy Home.

Mr. Szewczyk: Can I throw something in here? I know that we haven’t discussed the
granite yet.

Mr. Sabol: Yes.

Mr. Szewezyk: I would personally like an opportunity regarding the stone, because as my
wife was telling me today, for the square footage we are looking at, there’s a good chance we can
probably find remnants at a higher level for the same price. So, I would like an opportunity,
especially since it’s the end of my school year, to take some of the information and meet with Ed
Handy with my wife to discuss these stone choices as well as color choices and paint. She does it
for a living, so I would just like to be given that opportunity to dig into this.

Mr. Sabol: Thanks for offering your services, Joe. That’s a good idea.

Mr. Szewczyk: At the same time, if anything needs to be done like in the lower
bathrooms, we should do it as there should be some kind of flow regarding all of the bathrooms
together. Is there any granite in those bathrooms or no?

Ms. Chichelli: No.

Mr. Trates: There’s just a standalone sink.

Mr. Szewczyk: Okay, so we wouldn’t be worried about any granite, but we could
possibly match the paint to the other bathrooms. Again, maybe I need to speak to Ed, going
under the assumption that we are going to give this business to Ed, and have him take a look at
the other bathrooms to make sure everything stays coordinated.

Mr. Sabol: That’s a good idea, Joe. I think you and your wife can look at all of these
things and we will defer this until the June meeting and decide in June. Okay? Is everyone
satisfied with that?
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Mr. Szewczyk: The stalls need to be looked at and painted. My wife said depending on
the stalls, some of them are very difficult to get totally sanded and repainted without having them
bubble up.

Mr. Sabol: Okay.

Mr. Szewczyk: So, if we are actually going to do a redo of the bathrooms, maybe we
need to be looking at painting them in a coordinating color with whatever we decide.

Mr. Sabol: In the past, Joe, we’ve done some things that we should’ve studied harder. It’s
a good idea what you are doing, and we should study everything and write down on a proposal or
bid in every detail and do the best we can. It sounds to me that is what you are attempting to do
and that’s good.

Mr. Szewczyk: So, when discussing some of the pricing with my wife, the pricing
seemed okay. It’s just we might be able to do a little better at the same price with the stone
choice. Two years ago, we talked about starting the work outside of the Clubhouse itself. So, we
have to start thinking about how that’s going to coordinate with what we might want to be doing
in the Clubhouse. It is recommended to me that we decide on a flooring before doing anything
else. I'm just thinking about the entire process and coordinating everything from one part of the
Clubhouse to another.

Mr. Sabol: It all sounds good to me.

Mr. Szewczyk: I guess what I’m asking for is we don’t make a move yet, but let me get
in contact with Ed, not so much about the pricing, but some additional items that we can include
in the quote so we can get a better deal on the stone.

Ms. Chichelli: He’s very helpful. He’s very nice to work with.

Mr. Trates: He was very nice and helpful. Should I bypass the granite ones for now and
we will defer?

Mr. Sabol: I would say so, Nathan. We will bring it up at the June meeting. Joe will do
some homework and we will look at it again.

Mr. Szewczyk: Nathan, I will stay in touch and keep in contact with you regarding all of
these prices, so we can present a consolidated quote at the next meeting.

Mr. Trates: Okay. Sounds good Joe. The final quotes are for the tennis court fencing. The
first is from Stewart Tennis Courts & Fencing to remove and replace all of the old fencing for the

four courts. The price is $28,450 and all money is due at completion. They also have an

22



May 20, 2020 Lakeside Plantation CDD

additional quote to add 70 feet of bottom rail in the tennis common areas for $2,900. This helps
with the foundation and sturdiness of the smaller size fences when you are doing court
maintenance. The second proposal is from Fence Outlet to replace all current fencings for
$39,276, with a 50% down payment. We are waiting on two more quotes, but unfortunately the
businesses have not gotten back to me. I am not sure if they are still closed from COVID-19, but
the Chairman wanted me to present them to recommend Stewart Tennis based on their references
and how thorough they were with the onsite when they were giving the estimates. I will turn it
over to the Board to discuss.

Mr. Sabol: I have looked extensively into this project and was there with the vendors for
a couple of hours. He said that according to his calculations, there were 70 bad poles holding the
fence up. So, it’s a question of whether the fence is holding the poles, or the poles are holding the
fence, but it’s gotten to be a safety issue. He explained to me how he found the poles and why
they were bad. So, I did the same thing. It’s an old farmer thing. I took my hammer and went to
every pole and came up with 68 poles, which was within a pole or two of what he counted.
Okay? Regarding a replacement, he said that he would like to replace the poles. We discussed
that, but then he said that was not really a good idea because it’s not going to look right, and you
will have troubles down the road. This is the way he explained it to me. Right now, it’s starting
to be a safety issue because several poles are rusted off and the fence is going to start caving in at
different times. So that’s where we are at. My thinking is that we go ahead with this bid because
it’s summertime and they are probably a couple of months out. They probably will not be able to
work on this until maybe July, but tennis leagues start in the middle of September. So, it would
be nice if we could complete that project. I don’t think the lights are a safety issue, but they
might be an issue in another year or two. My vote is to fix that fence and those poles. That is my
thinking.

Mr. Szewczyk: Walking by the fence I see a bunch of poles leaning over. That had
become a safety issue and I agree that it needs to get done.

Ms. Chichelli: T noticed that they were rusty at the bottom, so I agree with that.

Mr. Sabol: Let’s do it correctly. Stewart Tennis has very good references. They work
only with the State. He told me when he has here that he had 300 projects going on at that time.
So, we figured he was at least two months out, but that was before the epidemic hit. So, we may

not get him in here until August, if we gave them the proposal.
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Ms. Chichelli: Do we have money in the budget?

Mr. Flint: Yes, we do. This will be part of the June discussion on the Reserve Study, but
there are some projects that were identified in the Reserve Study that had been pushed out that
are not required to be done. So, I'm going to go through and amend it, and as you have done in
the past, I will provide you with a table. We had $36,000 programmed in for 2029 to replace the
fences, but it’s not going to last. So, the prices are in the ballpark of what we anticipated. It’s just
that we have to do it sooner. Regardless, there are some other projects that have moved around.
We decided to resurface the courts two years ago. It was scheduled and we have been able to get
some extra time out of those courts. There’s money in here for significant sidewalk replacement
that has not been required so there is funding available.

Mr. Sabol: The way that works, is as far as the courts, our maintenance man is doing a
wonderful job. I spoke to some of the professional players, actually semi-professional players,
and they told me that these courts do not need direct attention right now. The surface of the
courts are good. If we can fix the screening and the poles, I think we will be in good shape for a
while.

Mr. Trates: Yes. From my end the only complaints we have is based on the fencing. They
said this was the best that the courts have ever looked. Dennis our tennis maintenance man has
been doing a great job, but we need to get that safety issue taken care of with the fencing.

Mr. Sabol: That’s how I feel, George. I don’t know if the Board wants to discuss it some
more or not.

Mr. Flint: We discussed it multiple times. Now that we have determined it is a safety
issue, I don’t think you want to delay too much.

Mr. Sabol: Okay. Do you want to make a motion to do that?

Ms. Stephens: Yes, let’s make a motion.

Mr. Sabol: I approve replacing the poles and the fencing at the tennis courts. I don’t know
what the exact amount is. Was it $31,000?

Mr. Trates: $28,450.

Mr. Sabol: There was another $2,900.

Mr. Trates: $2,900 to add more stability to the smaller fencing.

Mr. Sabol: That would be the intelligent thing to do. Let them do the work as soon as
possible.
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Mr. Trates: The total amount is $31,350.

On MOTION by Mr. Sabol seconded by Mr. Szewczyk with all in
favor the proposal from Stewart Tennis Courts & Fencing to
replace poles and fencing at the tennis courts in the amount of
$31,350 to add more stability to the smaller fencing was approved.

Mr. Trates: Those are all the quotes that I have, but I'm happy to take any other
questions.

Mr. Sabol: Thank you, Nathan.

Ms. Chichelli: I have one item, which I don’t know if the Board wants to look into. Back
in March, when was the last time I was at the Clubhouse, I noticed that the refrigerator in the
kitchen is not working well. There is ice at the bottom of the fridge. Is that how it is, Nathan?

Mr. Trates: Yes. There is an icemaker at the bottom. It happens if people don’t press it in
far enough. If there is a small crack, then the leak starts happening.

Ms. Chichelli: That was my experience that day. The kitchen was full of water.

Mr. Trates: Okay.

Ms. Chichelli: I thought maybe it was time for us to change the fridge.

Mr. Trates. I can look into fridge prices.

Ms. Chichelli: I don’t know how the other Board Members feel about that.

Mr. Szewczyk: If it’s not working, lets replace it.

Mr. Flint: If the Board is okay, Nathan can bring some proposals back at the June
meeting.

Mr. Sabol: Nathan, do you feel that we should replace the refrigerator?

Mr. Trates: I do believe that it’s towards the end of its lifecycle.

Mr. Sabol: So, let’s discuss it. As far as I'm concerned, that’s a fine thing to do. Because
in the future, there are more things to do in the kitchen. With the number of events we are
having, we may not need anything after this, but for right now, it’s a good idea to put a new
refrigerator in.

Mr. Flint: Alright, we will bring back proposals at next month’s meeting.

Mr. Sabol: That’s fine.

Mr. Flint: Is there anything else for Nathan?

Mr. Sabol: I have nothing further.
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TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

Mr. Flint: Is there any other business that the Board wanted to discuss that was not on the
agenda?

Mr. Sabol: Yes, I have some items to discuss. George let’s talk about Blooming’s
contract. Blooming’s is here working, and they take care of our amenities. The HOA and The
Villages have that contract also. They were supposed to put bark on Plantation Boulevard around
the trees and rake that out, but it has not been done. I want to talk about that and talk about trees
around the pool and the Clubhouse. According to our contract, they are supposed to trim trees
once a year, I believe. Maybe Nathan can verify that. I don’t know, but we should trim more
often. There are times when there are a lot of seeds coming off of there. I think somebody should
speak to them and maybe move them along a little bit. Actually, what happened was that
Jameson left it a year ago and now he has come back. Jameson is a firecracker. He does a good
job. So, I think if we just speak to Blooming’s, maybe they can do a better job. That’s what I’'m
thinking.

Ms. Chichelli: Who’s going to be speaking with them?

Mr. Sabol: Do you want me to speak to them? I will speak to them if you want. I’'m not
going to threaten them, but we will cancel their contract for what they are not doing.

Ms. Chichelli: I would offer to do that, but at this time, I don’t have the time.

Ms. Stephens: You can’t hear me. I haven’t voted on one item.

Mr. Flint: I can hear you, Camille.

Mr. Sabol: Yes, Camille, I can hear you.

Mr. Szewczyk: We can hear you now.

Mr. Flint: Camille, you were on mute. I unmuted you so we can hear you now.

Ms. Stephens: I haven’t voted on one thing. I haven’t commented on anything. I am so
frustrated.

Mr. Flint: You must have muted your microphone, Camille. I apologize. We can hear you
now. Is there anything you want to say?

Ms. Stephens: Sure.

Mr. Szewczyk: Since Camille’s vote was not heard, do we need to redo the votes?

26



May 20, 2020 Lakeside Plantation CDD

Ms. Stephens: 1 just had questions. While I agreed with Joe on the chair lift, my question
to Nathan was how often has that lift has been repaired? I’'m all for new. Believe me. I like
everything new, but I just wanted to know because I agreed with Joe, initially when he said
$3,000 as opposed to $13,000. I was in total agreement, but as Nathan presented, whatever he is
breaking down, would eventually be non-existent. So, we should go with the $13,000 proposal.
As far as the person that verbally abused the employee, in my opinion, we have people working
up there and they don’t need to be verbally abusive. If it were up to me, it would be a six-month
suspension, but leave it be until the June meeting and then we will send him another letter. Is that
what we are doing?

Mr. Szewezyk: Well we just extended it because we felt there wasn’t enough time for this
person to offer up a decent response in time for this meeting.

Mr. Flint: He has to be provided due diligence.

Ms. Stephens: I’m good with that. I’'m good with everything. I knew that the refrigerator
was getting used. Regarding the bathrooms, I’m in total agreement with Joe and his wife doing
whatever research they are going to do. My concern is the outside of the Clubhouse is disgusting.
It needs to be power washed and painted. It needs to be cleaned up. If we are going to fix the
inside, we must fix the outside. I don’t know what kind of money we have or don’t have, but we
have to think about the outside too. That is just as important because that speaks for yourself
before you come into the facility.

Ms. Chichelli: But that’s more like maintenance, right?

Mr. Trates: Just to chime in about the power washing, the Clubhouse is power washed
once a month. Sometimes twice a month. I believe that the paint is over 10 years old on the
Clubhouse, currently and it’s faded, so I agree with repainting.

Ms. Stephens: That’s why I’'m saying to power wash. I know that Brad is always doing
his best to keep it looking as good as it possibly can look, but it really does need a fresh coat of
paint.

Mr. Sabol: The front of my house needs to be power washed a lot more often than that
because of the weather down here in Florida. So, Nathan, it might be a good idea to get some
bids on painting the exterior of the Clubhouse.

Mr. Trates: Okay. Will do.
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Mr. Flint: Time sure does fly. I don’t think it’s been ten years, but it probably has been
six or eight years since it’s been painted.

Mr. Trates: Maybe it just felt like ten years.

Mr. Sabol: I have one more question for everyone. George, where are we as far as the
task force from the President and opening partially? Can we open the pool at 50% or do we leave
it at 25%7? Do we leave everything just as it is right now?

Mr. Flint: The plan for the reopening was developed in conjunction with District Counsel
with our insurance provider, in consultation with you as their Chair. The only change since that
plan was developed is that now effective on Monday, fitness rooms can be opened.

Mr. Sabol: Okay.

Mr. Flint: I think the best thing that the Board can do is to consider a motion delegating
authority to the Chair to make decisions on the reopening of the amenities. That way we are not
waiting for a meeting. If for some reason the Governor left some sanction, or the CDC comes
forward and changes some of their guidelines, at least we can make adjustments.

Mr. Sabol: So, if they change anything, if and when they do, which they will, it will be up
to you and me to decide when we go forward.

Mr. Flint: That sounds good. Unless the Board feels differently, that’s the way we handle
it. Right now, the recommendation is that the capacity be between 25% and 50%. If the Board is
comfortable, we can evaluate that, based on feedback from Nathan, if we believe we can go up to
50%. At this point, you wouldn’t want to go over 50%. 1 think we have a good system in place
right now. Depending on the comfort level of staff, we can look at changing your percentage
rate.

Mr. Sabol: I’'m happy to work with George, but if the rest of the Board has input on
which way we should be moving, speak up. Okay?

Mr. Szewczyk: I would like to see us maybe bump up the pool to 50% capacity at this
point. If we have a good system in place and can keep track of it and we are within the
guidelines, I would like to see us move up to 50%.

Mr. Sabol: That’s a good idea. The card room and the gymnasium will remain closed.
The bocce and pickleball courts will be open with the basketball courts.

Mr. Trates: I agree.

Mr. Szewczyk: [ don’t think we are ready for the inside activities yet.
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Ms. Stephens: No.

Mr. Flint: No. That hasn’t been released yet. You have the ability to open the Fitness
Room, but based on the size, our recommendation would be not to open it. It’s just too small. If
you get more than two people in there, I think you have an issue.

Ms. Chichelli: I agree.

Mr. Flint: If you opened it, it’s going to take staff time away from the pool, because the
equipment is going to have to be constantly cleaned. So, they will remain closed even though the
Governor says they can open it, but it’s the discretion of the District.

Mr. Sabol: I finished my comments.

Mr. Flint: Based on the discussion, we will reduce the capacity to 50% and leave
everything else the same.

Mr. Szewezyk: Do you need a motion giving Bud the authority to make these decisions
for the Board?

Mr. Flint: Yes. I think that would be the safe course of action. That’s how we have been
operating, but it would probably be good to document that.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk: seconded by Ms. Stephens with
all in favor delegating authority to the Chair to make decisions on
behalf of the Board on the reopening of the amenities according to
CDC guidelines and upon consultation with District Counsel and
Management was approved.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests
Mr. Flint: Is there anything else from the Board?
Mr. Sabol: No.

Ms. Stephens. I have one quick item on the kitchen itself. The cabinets are made of a
material that peels off. Pina has seen it.

Mr. Flint: Formica.

Ms. Stephens: I think at some point, maybe not tomorrow, maybe next year, we need to
get some pricing on that because that needs to be addressed eventually.

Mr. Flint: Okay.

Ms. Chichelli: We are replacing everything.
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Mr. Sabol: George, if there’s anything for me to sign, will you send it Nathan and I can

sign and return it?

Mr. Flint: Yes. I will work with Nathan and he can reach out to you.
Mr. Sabol: Okay. Thank you.

Mr. Flint: If there is no further business, we need a motion to adjourn.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Ms. Stephens with all
in favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman
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Lakeside Plantation

Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

April 01, 2020 to April 30, 2020

| Fund Date Check No.'s Amount ]
General Fund
4/2/20 2279 $ 3,270.50
4/7/20 2280-2281 % 2,268.15
4/15/20 2282-2288 $ 26,433.19
4/23/20 2289 $ 76.91
4/28/20 2290 $ 36.58
$ 32,085.33
Automatic Drafts April 202
Florida Power & Light 2200 Plantation Blvd - Clubhouse $ 1,103.05
2200 Plantation Blvd - Fountain $ 910.03
2200 Plantation Blvd - Tennis Courts/Pool % 586.10
North Port Utilities 2200 Plantation Blvd - Clubhouse $ 57.31
2200 Plantation Blvd - Fountain $ 32.00
2200 Plantation Blvd - Tennis Courts/Pool $ 203.90
TECO Peoples Gas 2200 Plantation Blvd - Pool $ 1213
Frontier Communications 2200 Plantation Blvd - Clubhouse $ 427.11
$ 3,331.63
$ 35,416.96 |
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GMS-Central Florida, LLC o
101 Bradford Way Invoice

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice # 08
Invoice Date: 474/20

Due Date: 471120
. Cass:
Bili To: o
Lakeskl Platation 00D P.0. Number:
219 E, Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801
. |
Descripfion Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - April 2020 /- >/ G /5. 3¢ 318717 318717
Information Technology - April 2020 35t 83.33 83.33
Total $3,270.50
Payments/Cradits $0.00

Balance Due $3,270.50
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NORTH PORT SOLID WASTE DISTRICT
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I.TESIDE PLANTATION CDD
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Solutions..

INVOICE

Date: Apr 1, 2020
Relion Solutions LLC.

21378 Glendale Ave. Balance Due: $2,100.00
Port Chariotte, F1. 33952

Bill To:

Lakeside Plantation CDD
135 W. Central Ave. Suite 320
Orlando, Fl. 32801

item Quarntity Amount
March 2020 Security Guard Services 120 $1750 $2,100.00
01.303
01.330.538,48401
Security Guard Mar20 Subftotat: $2,100.00
Total: $2,100.00
Notes:

Security Services performed on the dates of
February: 6, 7,8, 12, 13, 14, 16,17, 18, 20, 21,22, 25, 26, 29



Invoice

Date Invoice #
5824 Bee Ridge Road #1685, Sarasota, FL 34233 3/31/2020 2020-00961
Bill Tox
Lakeside Plantation CDD
¢/o Governmental Management Services 0L.10
9145 Narcoossee Road, Ste A206 01 ;329'538-467.
Orlando, FL 32827 Irrigation Repairs
Terms Due on receipt
v Description Qty Amount
Clock 2 Zone 9 '
Repair irrigation wiring
Locate valve and replace solenoid
DBR 600 Splice Kit 16 56.00
-16-1 Single Strand 40 8.00
Trritrol r811 Solenoid 1 18.00
Clock 2 Zone 11
Replace rotors and modify as necessary
4" PGP Ultra Rotor 3 75.00
-1/2" PYC SCHA40 90 Elbow Slip X Fipt 2 200
:3/4 X 1/2 Poly Nipple 3 1.95
1/2" PVC SCHA40 Tee Slip 1 0.80
;1/2“ X 100" PVC Black Flex 37 37.00
Labor - Technician s 275.00
PAYMENT ACCEPTED: CHECK AND CREDIT CARD. Total $473.75
Flease contact our office to pay by credit card. :
Male check payable to: .
Bloomings Landscape & Tucf Management, Inc. PaymentSIc redits $0.00
Please include inveice namber on your check. e
Thank You For Your Business Balance Due $473.75
Phone # Fax # E-mail Web Site

(941) 927-9765 (941) 929-9356 caria@bloomingsizndscape.com www.bloemingslandscape.com




Invoice

Date Invoice #
5824 Bee Ridge Road #165, Sarasota, FL 34233 12020 2020-01097
Bill To:
Lakeside Plantation CDD
¢/o Governmental Management Services
9145 Narcoossee Road, Ste A206
Orlando, FL 32827
Terms Due Date
Net 30 5§/1/2020
| o Description Qty Amount
|y . —
Monthly Grounds Maintenance Fee : 7,655.00
01.10
01.320.538.464
Landscaping Maint Apr20
PAYMENT ACCEPTED: CHECK AND CREDIT CARD. | Total $7.655.00
Please coutact our office to pay by credit card. T
Make clieck payable to: .
Bloomings Landscape & Turf Management, Inc. Payments/Credits $0.00
Please include invoice number on your check.
Thank You For Your Business Balance Due $7.655.00
Phone # Fax # E-mail Web Site

(941) 927-9765 (941) 929-9356 carla@bloomingsiandscape.com www.bloomingslandscape.com



aotten

' IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, PLEAGE CHECK CORRECT GARDAND F1iLE, OUT BELOW J

& oA - oF o
CAAD NUMBER

Tv.cooE
better water. pure and simple® ‘ o S PR - l
1099 Estesprise Court L’_’“"‘“”“ ' gy |
LA | 03/31/2020 |- 44491017805 |
Pay By Date: Apr 15 e | é
14'3050 1 MB 04387 REMITPAYMENTTO: |
LAKESIDE PLANTATION . : =
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING |
ORLANBO-FL»SZSZ%STBB | ‘ . ;?Km?izﬂ gomr é%
u‘dllm-“.plﬂ_‘.m-!huhllli!'rhmi.}H“MI“'M"I“ g=
Balance Forward Statement ;
=

RETURN THIS TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Page: 1
InvDate TavNum Lacation Billed Tax Balance
_ B Provious Balance: 02/29/2020 1098
‘Location 1017805
LAKESIDE PLANTATION 2200 PLANTATION BLVD
€3/122028 605588 1017805 PO# 4449
4201 DELIVERY CHARGE 1.000 @ 249 249 0.00
2813 5 GALLON DRINKING WATER 6.000@ 700 42.00 0.00
w780 609026 1017805 PO# a.00
6 CLOSED LOCKED OUT 1000 @ 0.00 0.00 0.00
83/30/2020 1017805 PO# -102.98
PAVMENT @
03731/2020 1017805 PO# 0.00
PAYMENT @
01.14
01.330.538.48101
Water eooler-Mar20
ACCOUNT IS CURRENT
Current 4449  30dmy 000  60day 000  S6day 0.00 Balance 44.49

Pay your bill online using our secure payment page at Www. ulligansarasota.com
Calligan Water Conditioning, 1099 Enterprisc Court, Nokamis, FLL 34275  941-485-7526



DART Pool Solutions, Inc. RECEIVED Invoice
1181 8, Sumier Bivd - PMB 324 N
Norith Port, FL 34287 MAR 132620 Date.
CPCI457408
BY:. — g1l
- BillTo Service Location
{Lakeside Plantation 2200 Plantation Blvd .
2200 Plantation Blvd North Port, FL 34289
North Port FL 34287
P.O,No. Terme: DusDete | Teoh Date of Servioe
31372020 RK |

01.260
01.330.538.510 .
Spa Pump basket
[ Thaok you foryour business!
A finamace charge oF 1.5 % will be added to all averdue sccounts, with o mimimum
chargs of $1.56. mmpmmwmmmmmnyamﬂr
il paid in full. r )
Total $32.93
- Paymenis/Cradits $0.00 |
Pm " P41-H3-2010 Fex 9414267593 | Balance E.iuf $32.93
E-mail’ Web Sits .




DART Pool Solutions, Inc. Invoice
1181 8. Sumter Blvd - PMB 324 -
North Port, FL 34287 Date Invoice #
CPC1457408 41612020 | 89099
B'ill" To Sewice I:ocation__ N
Lakeside Plantation 2200 Plantation Blvd
2200 Plantation Blvd North Port, FL. 34289
North Port FL 34287
P.O. No. Terms DueDate | Tech Date of Service
Due before mont..."|  4/30/2020
01.260
01.330.538.510
Pool Maintenance Apr20
‘Thank you for your business!
A finanace charge of 1.5 % will be added to all averdue accounts, with a minimum
charge of $1.50. All materials, parts and equipment will remain property of DART
until paid in full.
Total $850.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Phone 941-743-2010 Fax 941-426-7593 Balance Due $850.00
E-mail ~ Web Site
info@dartpoolsolutions.com wwiv.dartpoolsolutions.com



DART Pool Solutions, Inc. Invoice
1181 S. Sumter Blvd - PMB 324
North Port, FL 34287 Date | Invoice #
CPC1457408 472020 | 89105
Bill To Service Location
Lakeside Plantation 12200 Plantation Blvd
2200 Plantation Blvd |North Port, FL 34289
North Port FL 34287
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Tech Date of Sérvice
Due before mont... | 4/30/2020 SB 4/7/2020
[ e R A e ey ] s R
Stenner tube- bleach side R
3 S e i
01.260
01.320.538.510

Thank you for your business!

A finanace charge of 1.5 % will be added to all overdue accounts, with a mimimum
charge of $1.50. All materials, parts and equipment will remain property of DART

until paid in full,
Total $25.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Phone 941-743-2010 941-426-7593 Balance Due $25.00
E-mail Web Site
info@dartpoolsolutions.com www.dartpoolsolutions.com




From: Katie Costa keosta@gmscil.com
Subject: Fwd: WebBizBullder: Statement
Date: April 1, 2020 at 9:15 AM
To: Megan Byington mbyington@gmscfl.com

Katie Costa
Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC
9145 Narcoossee Road

Suite A206

Orlando, FL. 32827

Phone: (407) 841-5524 01.223

Fax:_ _ {4c07) 8@339-1526 ) 01.310 513.352

01.300.155.100

Begin forwarded massage:

From: suppori@wehbizbuilder.com

Subject: WebBizBuilder: Statement

Date: April. 1, 2020 at 8:48:46 AM EDT

To: kcosta@®amsefl.com,iredriguez@omscfl.con:

below. If you have any questions about this statement or your account, contact customer service at

. Account name: lakesideplantationcdd.corn/lakesideplan
~ Servica Plan: Essential Website - $24.95 per month
Payment Due: On receipt

e — —

+Houston, TX 77065
i H
i .

L - -

Make check payable to E2OT, Inc.
Date Item Account

Apr2020  Monthly Hosting Bill Jun 2020 la ationcdd 3 lon
Apr 2020  Monthly Hosting Bill May 2020 < ion ] esidenlantati
Apr 2020  Menthly Hosting Bill Apr 2020

Total Amount Due: | * Account Information:
1$74.85 - ’ Trates, Nathan
el—— . ] | ideplantation@verizon,net

e S S T — | 2200 Plantation Blvd

‘Send Payments To: Narth Port, Florida 34289

EZOT, Inc. To update your account information, login to
§PMB 239 | your site and click the "Your Account™ fink.
1 9597 Jones Rd. —

.

Rate
24,95
24.95
24.95

WebBizBuilder Statement Date: Apr 2020
This is the statement for your monthly WebBizBuilder service fees. Please send payment to the address listed

Total: $74.85



Folason Engiupering, Iue.

il Invoice

Part Myers, FL 33502,
Ph: 239.934,0046 Bas 299.334.3661

March 20, 2020
. , Project No: 20150050-000
ProjeetMuiager  Andsew Tifion Invaice No: 53
Geongo Pl FEID %1730
Lakoiside Plantation COB
F545 Nemoossies Rond, Ste. A206
Orlands, FL 32827
Projet 20156050-000: Lakeside Flantation CDIY RECE* VI ')
TI0s0-000 Ay
Lakeside Planttion €D HAR'
Wark Authorization #3, 372415 - Change Order No. §, dated 11/3A1S WAN 2 9 2on
e i
Mg #3, dated 1§
otk Autharization #7, dated 12617 By:
‘wa&;\wmmmmmw e
ol ey “En
o, Desttipt s i nopnt Fe o ¢ ; :
g Contral Boginvedng ‘ SAWI TEM WO% 50,410.96 865840 _ - 178850 08
Totals R 5041090 4865840 | 175250 .00
BUB-FUTAL PROVESSIONAL SERVICES: - 151%.
INVOICE TOTAL: 01.193 . ]'imz ]
01.310.513.311
Prof Engineering Srvcs
Piaw . Bl R Billable
1. Gmmuing ' :
Technician Tt . .
Kown, Cynthin 3192620 30 Hrs @ 5400 32.50

memnmwmgmweww for District Engineer iteins, send o B
Burford for geting preparation (Towus Stop Sign Review and Towns Rd Striping)

‘Reen, Cyptliis N0 0 Hre@ 6500 3250
Lakeside Plantation CDD.~ The Towns Signs mport edited per B Burford instnictions

‘W2 Cant be found at qur Website: www jolnsonenginvering.com



Projet | 20150050-000 Lakeside Plantation CDD. ‘ Tvolee 53

Engivesr 7V~
Bissond, Bieas 0306 50 He @ 125.00 $2.50
Frepare for CDII Board meoting.
Burford, Bront 2192400 300 Hs@ 12500 37500

Site viait to inspect ialet ropuir on Sycamore Street, signage on Jonsk Drive, snd sod on
Scarleti Ave. Atrend the Lakeside Plantation CDD Board of Supervisors Moeting.

Butford, Brant 242012020 1.80 Hs@ 125,00, 12500
Review mmmwmmmmmw posted on speed limit siges;
Verified with our transportation feam: -
Burford, Brent. 22200 LOG Rs@ 125,00 12800
. Revigw plats mémmmedmmge easgmerits for sccess to brazilisn pepper troes,
“Burford, Bront 212812000 ‘Lop He @ 135.00 125,00

Coondination with EarthBulance on brazilian pepper tree réimoval, Coordination with
.,.'_ea?wkicsaﬁ&mmge,_ e

: ~ 50 Ha@ £25.60. 6250
m and digeuss swm mmﬁmﬁm of permits.
Burford, Bremt 22612030, 30 Hs@ 125,00 62.50
Review and diseuss SWFWME re-cortification of permits and disouss with JET staff;
Burford, Breot 3312026 - s Hs @ 125.00. 62.5¢
Jonah Dyive pictares.
Buclied, Brent. LB 1.50 He@ 12500 187,50
Prepared email in regard o findings-on. Jomgh Drive..
Burford, Bro, 31972020 100 Ho@ 125.00 12500
Preparing signage asscsament report for The Towties:
Barford, Broat 3026 10 1.00 Hrs ) 125.00 12500
Coordite with Estihbalance in regand fo boezilian pepper removal. Preparing signage
‘aysessmient report for The Townes.
Burford, Breng SHL2030 200 Hu@ 12500 258,00
Finalien signage assessmont report for the Townes and email 10 edd rmanager. .
- Gemeral Wmmg Totat S1450 C L8250
Outitinding lovoices:
Number. . Date - 0-30 3160 §1-9%  ®i-120 1214 Balamce
52 21212020 81250 0.9 0.00 0.0 500 81258
i . " ol 812.50 1000 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 21250

W-2 Can be fovund at our Website: www johnsonengineering.com



INVOICE

SSLITUDE e

LAKE MANAD EMENT invoice Date: 04/01/20
Voice: (888) 480-5253 Fay: (888) 358-0088 PROPERTY: Lakeside
Plantation CDD

SOLD TO: Lakesids Plantation CDD
_G_oygmmental Mot Services-Central

9145 Narcoossee Road, Sto, A206
Orlando, FL. 32827

' L2077 Due upon receipt
Bill Kurth ’ i 04/01/20

Lake & Pond Management Services SVR08010
1 04/01/20 - 04/30/20 966.00 966.00
Lake & Pond Management Services

01.272
01.320.538.460
Lake maint-Aprzo
o i - - ” -@mm-mw-»mm.,w—m,%_m,mw
Subtotal 866.00
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT JO: Sales Tax 0.00
Total Invoice 866.00
1320 Brookwood Drive, Suite H Payment Receivad 0.00

Little Rock, AR 72202

www.solih:delakemanagement.cam www, aeratorsaquaﬁcs4fakesnponds.com



VCSta"l Invoice

Involce # 367826
Date 4172020
Vasta Property Services, Inc.
§45t Hizvseerslde Avenue Terms Nat 30
Lie
Jacksonville FL 32202 el :’Ef’f."z%oms
Bl To
Lakaside Plantation C.D.D.

c/o Governmental Mgmt Sves-CF, LLC
135 W. Central Bivd, Suite 320
Orlando FL 32801

Description ! ~ Quantity Amount
{ Facllity Manager Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center 1 5,050.50 |
Office Administrative Assistant Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Centar 2,214.67 |
‘Facility Attendants Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center 251250
| Facility Maintenance Services at Lakeside Plantation Amanity Center 4,781.00
Thank you for your business. Total $14,558.67
01.257
01.330.538.120

Facility Manager Apr20



GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice

invoice#: 97

Invoice Date: 4/1/20
Due Date: 4/1/20

Bill To: Case:
Lakeside Plantation CDD P.O. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801
Description Hours/Gty Rate Amount .
Office Supplies B 1.59 1.59
Postage 75.32 75.32
Total $76.91
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$76.91



GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford W ay
Kingston, TN 37763

Bill To:

Lakeside Plantation CDD
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801

Invoice

Invoice #: 95
Invoice Date: 3/18/20
Due Date: 3/18/20
Case:
P.O. Number: CF0523

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Domain Renewal 36.58 36.58
For the Period Ending February 2020
Total $36.58
Payments/Credits -$36.58

Balance Due $0.00




SECTION C



Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
April 30, 2020
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Assets
Cash:
Operating Account
Debit Card Account
Money Market Account
Petty Cash
Capital Reserve Account
Investment - Operations:
Investment - SBA Fund
Investment - Bonds:
Reserve Fund
Revenue Fund
Prepaid Expenses
Deposits
Due from General Fund
Due from Other

Total Assets
Liabilities & Fund Balances

Liabiities
Accounts Payable
Due to Debt
Due to other
Customer Deposits

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Prepaid items
Deposits
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Assighed
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities & Fund Balances

Lakeside Plantation

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2020
Capital
General Debt Service Reserve Totals
S 93,489 S - S - 3 93,489
2,641 - - 2,641
355,516 - - 355,516
3 - - 3
- - 22,102 22,102
506 - 358,054 358,560
- 58,621 - 58,621
- 176,576 - 176,576
50 - - 50
517 - - 517
- 7,426 - 7,426
132 - - 132
S 452,854 S 242,623 S 380,156 S 1,075,633
$ 9,233 $ - $ - $ 9,233
7,426 - - 7,426
1,125 - - 1,125
s 17,784 $ - $ - $ 17,784
S 50 - - S 50
S 517 - - S 517
S - S 242,623 S - S 242,623
- - 380,156 S 380,156
19,346 - - S 19,346
415,157 - - S 415,157
S 435,070 S 242,623 S 380,156 S 1,057,850
S 452,854 S 242,623 S 380,156 S 1,075,633

1



Lakeside Plantation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For The Period Ending April 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Bud get Actual
Bud get Thru 04/30/20 Thru 04/30/20 Variance

Revenues:
Tennis Club $ 20,000 S 11,667 S 13,240 S 1,573
Activities 10,000 5,833 4,553 {1,281)
Clubhouse Rentals 5,000 2,917 800 (2,117)
Miscellaneous 1,500 875 393 {482)
Interest 50 29 26 (3)
Operations & Maintenance Assessments 686,794 686,794 646,988 {39,806)
Total Revenues Is 723344 708,115 § 666,000 $  (42,115)]
Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisor Fees S 11,000 6,417 $ 3,800 S 2,617
District Manager 38,246 22,310 22,310 (0)
District Counsel 25,000 14,583 6,749 7,834
District Engineer 10,000 5,833 8,083 {2,249)
Disclosure Report 1,000 583 583 0
Trustee Fees 4,400 4,400 3,578 822
Audit Fees 3,700 3,700 3,185 515
Postage, Phone, Fax, Copies 1,500 875 572 303
General Liability Insurance 6,000 6,000 5,792 208
Legal Advertising 1,500 875 724 151
Dues, Licenses & Fees 175 175 175 -
Other Current Charges 1,900 1,108 1,133 (25)
Property Insurance 8,700 8,700 8,968 (268)
Information Technology 2,500 1,458 758 700
Total Administrative [s 115621 ¢ 77,018 $ 66,410 $ 10,609 |
Operations
Personnel Services {(Management Contract) S 174,706 S 101,912 §$ 101,911 S 1
Road & Sidewalk Repairs & Maintenance 2,500 1,458 - 1,458
Common Area Renewal & Maintenance 5,000 2,917 214 2,702
Street Light/Decorative Light 5,000 2,917 - 2,917
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 91,860 53,585 53,585 -
Landscape Maintenance - Other 5,000 2,917 - 2,917
Mulch 10,740 6,265 - 6,265
Irrigation Maintenance 3,000 1,750 2,854 {1,104)
Lake Maintenance 14,000 8,167 6,762 1,405
Electric Utility Services - Entrance Feature 9,000 5,250 4,110 1,140
Water Utility Services - Entrance Feature 4,000 2,333 214 2,120
Repairs & Maintenance - Entrance Feature 3,000 1,750 3,266 (1,516)
Miscellaneous Tools & Equipment 1,000 583 - 583
Landscape Inspection Services 3,420 1,995 - 1,995
Traffic Enforcement 2,500 1,458 - 1,458
Tree Removal - - 600 {600)
Total Operations Is 33472 3 195,257 $ 173,516 § 21,741 |




Lakeside Plantation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
For The Period Ending April 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/20 Thru 04/30/20 Variance

Clubhouse
Activities S 20,000 S 11,667 $ 12,797 S (1,130}
Licenses/Fees 1,200 688 688 -
General Supplies 10,000 5,833 5,647 186
Maintenance 14,000 8,167 5,998 2,169
Office Supplies 3,500 2,042 768 1,273
Public Communication 1,500 875 920 (45)
Pest Control 600 350 300 50
Security 1,500 875 510 365
Security Patrol 30,274 17,660 13,440 4,220
AED 300 175 - 175
Telephone & Internet Services 5,500 3,208 2,943 265
lanitorial Supplies 3,000 1,750 2,135 (385)
Electric Utility Services - Clubhouse 14,000 8,167 6,684 1,483
Gas Utility 250 146 85 61
Garbage Collection 2,100 1,225 1,181 a4
Water Utility Services - Clubhouse 4,400 2,567 2,373 193
Electric Utility Services - Tennis Courts & Pool 16,000 9,333 7,244 2,089
Pool Cleaning 9,720 5,670 5,060 610
Pool Maintenance - Other 10,000 5,833 6,323 {490)
Tennis Courts - Maintenance 5,000 2,917 4,543 (1,626)
Tennis Courts - Programs 3,500 2,042 - 2,042
Water Utility Services - Tennis Courts & Pool 6,000 3,500 4,076 (576)
Total Clubhouse |s 162,344 3 94,688 $ 83715 $ 10,974 |
Other Expenditures
Transfer Qut - Current Year $ 130,000 $ 65,000 $ 65,000 S -
Total Other Expenditures |s 130000 ¢ 65,000 S 65,000 $ -]
Total Expenditures |$ 742,690 5 388,640 |
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) I $  (19,346) S 277,360 ]
Fund Balance - Beginning [s 19,346 $ 157,710 |
Fund Balance - Ending Is (0} S 435,070 ]




Revenues:

Assessments - On Rol!
Assessments - Direct Billed
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures;

Interest - 11/1

Principal - 5/1

Interest - 5/1

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues (Expenditures)

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Lakeside Plantation

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE SERIES 1999

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

For The Period Ending April 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/20 Thru 04/30/20 Variance
$ 175905 S 175,905 $ 165,371 (10,534)
8,842 8,842 8,842 -
- . m 771
Is 184,747 $ 184,747 $ 174,985 (9,762)
$ 51,083 $ 51,083 $ 51,083 -
80,000 . . -
51,083 - . -
B 182,165 $ 51,083 $ 51,083 -
Is 2,582 $ 123,902 |
B 63,325 $ 118,721 |
[s 65,908 $ 242,623 |




Revenues:

Transfer In - Current Year
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Pro rerty Site Elements
Cortingency

Total Expenditures
Excess Revenues {Expenditures)
Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Lakeside Plantation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ForThe Period Ending Apiit 30, 2020

Adopted Pro mted Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/20 Thru 04/30/20 Variance
$ 130,000 $ 65,000 S 65,000 -
: - 3,456 3,456
|s 130,000 $ 65,000 $ 68,456 3,456 |
$ 53,818 $ 31,394 § 9,298 22,096
- . 56,700 (56,700)
Is 53,818 $ 31,394 § 65,998 (34,604)
Is 76,182 $ 2,458 |
Is 324,810 $ 377,698 |
Is 400,332 $ 380,156 |
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LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LONG TERM DEBT REPORT

SERIES 1999A, CAPITALIMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS

INTEREST RATE: 6.950%

MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2031

RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT S 189,896

RESERVE FUND BALANCE S 58,621

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 9/30/13

LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/14

LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 11/1/14 (PREPAYMENT)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/15

LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/17
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/18
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/19

1,360,000.00
(55,000.00)
(5,000.00)
(60,000.00)
(60,000.00)
(65,000.00)
(70,000.00)
(75,000.00)

$
$
$
$
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/16 $
$
$
$
$

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING

1,470,000.00
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SECTION C



L, Feldz Planrsrior oo

ornrmuniry Devlopmznr Disrricr
Amenity Center Management Report

Date of Meeting: June 17"’, 2020 Submitted by: Nathan Trates

> Facility

N ®AW

Clubhouse pressure washing{on-going)

Pool motor replaced by Spies Pools

Deep cleaning of fountains after soap prank

Fountaln fuses replaced by Sergeant’s Electric

Carpet professionally cleaned

All bathrooms steam cleaned

GYM phased re-opening, safety signage added, sanitized hourly
Constant sanitizing of clubhouse amenities per the CDC guidelines
Monitoring for social distancing of residents

Tara Light project nearing completion

New bench added to bocce court

Activities- kids, adults, fitness, athletics, swim

Open Tennis — Monday-Wednesday-Saturday — 8:00 AM - 10:00 AM
Pickie ball - Monday - Friday — 9:00 om — 2:30 PM

Water Aerobics - Monday through Friday - 9:30 AM
Bocce Ball - Monday, Wednesday and Fridoy — 10:00 AM

Hand & Foot — Monday’s - 1:00 PM

Painting Club - Tuesday'’s — 10:00 AM
Pinochie — Thursday’s - 1:00 PM

Mahjong = Tuesday’s - 1:00 pm & Wednesday's — 12:00 PM - Friday’s = 1:00 PM
Mexican Traln ~ Wednesday’s & Friday’s — 12:30 PM

Euchre ~Yuesday's - 1:00 PM

Bridge & Tripoli- Thursday’s — 6:30 PM

Swim Lessons - every Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursdoy at 3:30 PM
Yogatology — Monday & Thursday - 10 AM

Special Events:
Special events postponed due to COVID-19

O 000000 O0 O O0C O

O 0 0000000 O0O0O0O0

Amenity Management:

Quote from Bradiey Ray Concrete for grinding/replacement CDD owned sidewalks (Will be added)

Quote from Ed’s Handy Home Improvement for painting of exterior clubhouse and pool bathrooms{Will be
added) also-visited quotes from Ed’s Handy Home Improvement for Clubhouse bathrooms painting and
counter tops

Quote from Bayshore Painting for painting clubhouse exterior{Will be added)

Pricing for new clubhouse kitchen refrigerator.

Quote from Stewart Tennis for Tennis Lighting (4 courts)

Quote from Sergeant’s Electric to replace all 4 tennis court lighting, and also 2 courts.

Quotes from Sport Surfaces to replace all 4 tennis court lighting, and also 2 courts.




.Estimate EST0013

Ed Handy Home Improvement BILLTO
1442 Ultramarine Lane Lakeside Plantation
A 2orts, Foida 2200 Plantation Bivd
North Port, Florida
941-380-4707 34289
edhandyhome@gmail.com 941-423-5500
pinachich@gmail.com
DATE: 03/09/2020
DESCRIPTION RATE  QTY AMOUNT
Wall Paper Removal $0.00 1 $0.00
Men and Women restroom
Painting $0.00 1 $0.00
Men and women restroom
Total $1,495,00 1 $1,495.00
TOTAL $1,495.00

Lakeside Plantation.Removal of Wall paper and painting men and
women restrooms, with customer choice of color by Sherman

Willlams. This estimate is including all material and labor necessary

for this estimate. 3-4 days to complete this work, If estimate Is

approved, please call to schedule work and a deposit of $500.00 will

required

* Please be aware, what condition of walls is underneath wallpaper
can't be discovered till the wallpaper is removed. If walls are smooth
and fine we will primer and paint to your choice of color.If there Is no
texture and you wish to have texture | can provide you with multiple

vendors.



I

. _Estimate EST0018

Ed Handy Home Improvement

1442 Ultramarine Lane
Punta Gorda, Florida
33950

941-380-4707
edhandyhome@gmail.com

BILLTO
Lakeside Plantation

2200 Piantation Bivd
North Port, Florida
34289

941-423-5500
pinachich@gmall.com

DATE: 03/13/2020

DESCRIPTION RATE QTvy AMOUNT

Granite Tops $0.00 2 $0.00

Level 1

Sink $0.00 4 $0.00

4 new oval sinks

Labor $0.00 1 $0.00

Total $1,795.00 1 $1,795.00
TOTAL $1,795.00

Lakeside plantation clubhouse restrooms. 2 Granite tops with new
sinks. Material and installation is included in price. If estimate ls
approved, Cholces of granite sample will be shown to customer.

After customers choice a scheduled da

$1000.00 will be required.

te will be set and a deposit of

Cpf) buded on
6/3/A0 —ps
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Stewart Tennis Courts
& Fencing

651 17" street west unit Q
Palmetto Fl 34221
Office: 941-746-7718
Fax: 941-746-7116
1-800-232-3490
Matt.stewarttennis@Gmail.com

CBC1252242

Lakeside Plantation
2200 Plantation Bivd
North Port FL

PH# 941-423-5500
Fax 941-423-5501
Att Nate Trates

RitE-1 (VoS LGRS

New LED Lights
Stewart Tennis to remove all old lights and dispose of properly

Stewart to the dig and install 14 new anchor bases Approx. 24"
diameter and re wire the electric at the anchor bases.

Stewart to then reinstall new 4inch light poles for all twin 70
degrees poles and a 5" tapered pole for the 2 quads.

All lights fixture to be the 6 brick Scimitar Led Tennis lights by techlight

Stewart will re wire all lights back as they are, if any new wiring is needed
stewart will get with the owner and discuss any Issues and needs and cost that
may be extra. We will install new switches but at the same location.

Stewart will pull and apply for all permits needed and get proper engineering. Stewart
will Pay for it But owner will reimburse Stewart for all fees and time on permit.

Price 79,250.00
Would request ¥ deposit for lights once signed and accepted
Does not include permit or fees
Any new conduit or panel work will be billed extra.

SRared py Matins g
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
The above price, specifications and conditions are here by accepted; STC&F can proceed with the above
agreed upon scope of work

ACCEPTING SIGNATURE for entire Scope
DATE




TECHLIGHT

INNOQVATION iIN

Catalo Number

Type

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

APPLICATION — The high lumen otput luminakre is designed o be a replacement for HID fixtwes

up to 1000W. It is optimal for lighting applications where leng Me, low maintenance, and consistent color
rendering is required. Areas with fimtled accessibilily due to fixture location or where heavy pedestrian or
vehicle fraffic makes mainienance difficull are ideal applications. The high wattage/umen output aliows the
fixture to be used for parking, restauran, quick service, shopping cantars or sports lighting applications,
CONSTRUCTION — The heavy duty housing is constructed of cast aluminum with heat dissipating fins.
The optical assembiies are sealed In place using a skiicone gasket for weather ight protection. Modular LED
sysiam for ease of maintenance, ETL listed for wet locations (IP54). Additional IP66 rating avaiiable upon
request. Each fixture comes standard with preps %o accomodaie advanced wireless contre), management
and reporting systams for outdoor lighting.

FINISH —A comoslon-resistant black E-Coat layer that forms a uniform and al-encompassing protective
batrier is appiied o the fixtures prior to electrostaticaly applying a super durable powder coat finish, Stan-
dard colors avaliable: Black, Bronzs, US Green, White. Cuglom colors avallable upon request.
OPTICAL SYSTEM — Made with a state of the arl UV stabiized acrylic high performance refractive
opfical assembiies that use high transmicity materials 1o achieve pracise pholometric distributions, Available
in Type Il, 4, 1V, [V Automotive, Automotive Frontiine Wide, IV Tennis, V Narrow, V Medium and V Wide
beam confgurations. Optice may be ordered rotalad 90 degrees for parimaiar lighting or walikway applica-
tions (optics are not fleld ratatabla). Tha fill cutoff fixtura [s Star Light Friandly (meets or exceeds Dark Sky
requiements) in the hortzontal position.

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM —Available in up 1o a 8 brick LED system in 5000K-70 CRI Cool White {+-
500K) or 4100K-70 CRI Neuriral Whita color temperatures propagated with CREE® XLamp XHPT0 LED's.
Consult factory for high CRI (80+) mode! avaBabiity, Avallable with 100-300V 50/60 Hz Class I} power

LSMT SERIES
S n—
High Lumen LED Scimitar Tennis Light

SERIES HOUSING HEIGHT & WIDTH

LSMT 523" 37.23"x 16.02°

supply. LED's rated for over 50,000 hours at 25°C amblent temperature. 347V~480V input option avaitable.
0-10V dimming. Bullt-in surge profection up to 10 kV. Buli-in Active PFC Function >85%/Full load. LED
Power Supply conforms o ULB750 standards and is IP5 rated for wet locations.

MOUNTING — The fixture wes designed to utize an innovative die cast decorative arm that sllows ihe
fixture to easily mount fo simost any existing bolt pattern or new pole. Additional mounting options include
2 quick mount with 8” straight arm (for use on fixtures with no mora than 4 LED bricks) and a 2* adjustable
ship fitter for tanon mounting (for use as a downlight only). Additional mounting options may be avallable for
custom appiications.

LISTINGS — LED Power Supply Rsted for wet locations {IP85). LED bricks ETL. Ested for wet bcations
{IP64). Meets US and Canadian safety stendards. -40°C 1o 50"C ambient operation. RoHS Compliant.

LENGTH

14

ORDERING INFORMATION
Choose the bold face options for the appropriate luminalre configuration for your application and enter on the Fne above each fixture atirburte,
Accessories may be factory installed, depending on the parficutar accessory chosen, but still be orderad as a separais ine ilem,

EXAMPLE:
LSMTEWXTSWF1-BZ

SERIES | phoy COLOR TEMP e et oPTICS

DRIVE CURRENT VOLTAGE OPTIONS FINISH

4 =1Brick  W=WamWhita (3000K) X = 8 XHF70 LEDs T2 =Typell F = 1400 mA 1 = Mult-Volt' L = Left Rotated Oplics BZ =Bronze
2=2Bick €= Cocl White (5000K) T3 =Typelll 2 = 347480V R =Right Rotated Optics = B = Black
$=48ick N = Noutral White (4000K) T4 =Ty v (Loeve Blank for BR =USGresn
6 =6 Brick TaA =Typs NAub standard oplos) WH = Whits
FAW = Frontine Auto Wide SP = Special
T4T = Typo ¥ Tennis
TSN =Type V Namow
TEM = Type V Medium
TEW = TypeV Wide .
ACCESSORIES (0rer a5 separate fine kems) NOTES

SDARM Dis Cast Decorative Amm Mount (Square Pole, 1.4 EPA)
SDARM-R Dl Cast Decorative Amn Mount (Round Pole, 1.4 EPA)
QMSCM®  Quick Mount with 8" SSA-M Stralght A (4 Brick Max)
$213% Angled Back Light Shield
PCRT* 7-Pin Twisk-Lock Photocell Receptacie ANSI C136.412nd Receptacie Shorting Cap
PCZ 450V TwistLock Protocsll
PCB  Mult-Tep (105-285V) Twisi-Lock Photocel
IPS6* Addtional IP65 Fixiure Rating

1= Mult-Volt Is an auto ranging power supply from 100V to 300V input.

2= Custom RAL color maiching is avatiable, Contact your sales representative for additional info.
= QMSCM Quick Mount only avallable for fxtunes with up o 4 bricks,

= Order one per LED brick. Field installad.

% = Photocell Receptacie must be instalied at the factory. No fiekf ingtaliation.

%= Additionat 1P66 rating may not be changed once production has begun on the fixtures.

DesignLights Caonsortium® Qualified. Please go to www.designlights.org
for the cument Qualified Products List. Further details ahout qualified
models may be found undsr Family Models.

0©.eede

www.techlight.cam

»eAl ok

hang = REV. 20170313-0t
P e e



L.S MT High l.umen LED Scimitar Tennis Light

AVAILABLE FIXTURE DIMENSIONS

Dimensions shown are for fbtura bodies only. Mounting options must be ordered saparately.

M@

| —16.027—]

Dimensions shawn for 6 Brick Unit

FIXTURE & MOUNTING ACCESSORIES

f— 1573 _1 j—16.027 —]

Dimensians shown for 2 Brick Unit

3213 PCA7

Angled Back Light Shisld 7-Pin Twist-Lock Pholncel Receptaci ANSI C138.41

and Rsgeptacls Shorting Cop

e

SDARM, SDARM-R
Die Cast Decoratve Amm Mount wmnmrssw
Siralght Arm (4 Brick Mas)

> -4

rc2
480V TwisiLock ws-r.p {t05-285v)

NOTES

1 EPA's shown include both the forkuns and the mouning apparatus.
2 QMBCM Quick Mount only avaltabls for fidures with up o 4 bricka.
3 Onder one par LED brick, Fleld instaliad,

PHOTOMETRICS
IES INDOOR REPORT IES INDOOR REPORT
PHOTOMETRIC FILE [ | i mo'ﬂ:mmc FILE ’\J
" 77 Py il i, 3N \\\
Type il Optical Assembly J | Type V Wide Optical f N
iu.. 1400mA, Cool Assembly
/ f l':;.ell. 1400mA, Cool
o i e 2h
¥

¥ o
Eim

Color Temperature: 5,000 K

et

AN

7

LBUT-GCHTIF
COOL WHITE X08770 (1400m0A]

-
4‘

[
\

www.techlight.com

REV: 20170319-01



HORIZONTAL WIND LOADg

FIXTURE = SINGLE LAMP = 3.64 SF

ARM = 4' x 21144 = 2.0 &F
POLE = 16" X 20’ = 16.67 5F

LOAD FACTOR FOR FIXTURE = @.81

2011 FBC , €TH ED.

BASIC UIND SPEED: 15¢ MPH
WND MPORTANCE FACTOR: ©.81
BULDING CATEGORY: NIA

WIND EXPOSURE: B

LED UGHT TO MEET SEA TURTLE SETBACKS AS TO NOT
HARM OR DISTURD THE $EA TURTLES.

18"

FIXTURE 21° WDE
ARM 52° LONG
EPA = 3.64 &F

MOMENT AT POINT ‘A’
36432 = 238 K-FT
He.6DOLIXE' = 518 K-FT
@.8TX156 KFT = £.58 K-FT
658 <8552 OK

24-¢"

(@10 x 30"
ANCHOR BOLTS

IAI

MOMENT AT PONT ‘B’ (ASSUMED)
629112 = 412 K-FT

16.6DGIINE = 518 K-FT ?'

©.87%3.3 K-FT = 8.29 KFT

RESISTING MOMENT AT PONT ‘B’
35 FT X 149 PCFX.583 FT
+316'%0.80XHOPSH2.31

1183 K-FT > .58 K-FT OK

/4' ¢ POLE

FIXTURE

ARM LENGTH = 52°
UEIGHT (WF) = &3 LBS.
UBEIGHT WA) = 324 LBS

APPROVED

| By Kelth T. Todoroft st 18:41 sem, i 28, 2018

4" ¢ ROUND OR 65" % 3.1 TAPERED
151N (1 GA)

Fr-36,000 LBS/8l. N

ALLOUABLE MOMENT = 26,52 K-FT

. Digitally signed by Kelth T.
Todaroff
DN: cn=Kelth T. Tadoroff,

Keith l. o=Sarasota-ARCHITECT

Todoro

8" x 8" x 3/4" STEEL PLATE

— EXISTING FOOTER

U RE ou=Architecture,
. emalkekelth@SarasotaArchit
‘ecture.com, c=US
Lacation: 1960 Stickney
PoirvtRoad, Suite 201,
Sarasota, :

. —
Date: 2018.09.25'10:44:49
04'00° :
Adobe Acrobat version:
2018.011.20063

FOR CONSTRUCTION

KEITH T. TODOROFF, P.A,
ARCHITECTURE

O

e

ARCHITECTUR

" inasior deskin

AKTMR Corparation company
1880 Stickney Poinl Road, Suite 201
Sarasots, Florida 34239 ARS2053

Sarasota

£10 I1SLAND WAY
CLEARWATER, FL 33181
COUNTY

PINELLAS

4" 8INGLE FIXTURE
SUNWATCH ON I18LAND ESTATES

oo

s 03222018

= slp’ = 19"

SHEET

A-1.o




SFRGLANT'

(\) " 941.373.5658

ELECTRIC SgtElect.com
HOME OWNER INFORMATION pete 1 A4 120 Technicien  Alex
Neme _Lakeside Plantation CDD Phone Emai
Address 2200 Plantation Bivd cty North Port state FL 7p34289
ADDITIONAL WORK
S— $
- o — H
- - 8
$
- $
TOTAL =

i S ST I e S, Slis e e e e e .
= PRE SR Y W Ty e AT - n
et .‘".r?"‘f'*;-'?::'».{T“!T".--’m‘ o Lt \'*JC"

[ [
— Coar>
Replace 32 existing 1,000 watt fixtures with LED Equivalent
Replace (12) 2arm bracket mounts
Replace (2) 4 arm bracket mounts
—Boom Lift

arts all Labor)

i) ‘ -
Totd= $24,437.00




SJ‘FIGFANI S

.,

LEC tRlC

HOME OWNER INFORMATION Dwe 1 ¢ 30¢ 20
Lakeside Plantation CDD_

o o ) Frowe 941-423-5500 Ema B
Adsress 2200 P’éﬂt@ﬁ@ﬂ BN‘_d . o iy _NOH’!PCH sew FL o

ADDITIONAL WORK

MM“’"‘?MMHOQTGO-ﬁumelecn-ica[pammpa;engmmm —— e -
- instali Custome ied post _ = — S

~!mﬂCusbmnersupg llghthead - - 7 —

- All applicable permits
- 3 years warranty

- Replace !Giﬂ?lnﬂtmommaumswim@guim R _‘_—_' —
___:REP'ace(SIZarmbracketmaums__ _ _ﬂcf IW7
- Replace (1) 4 arm bracket motints ——

- Boom it — v-—«—f +~

- 3yearwamanty (BlparS alllabor T ol = $14637

— _— — S— — B




/; e 7011 Wilson Rd.

SP KRT WPB Fl. 33413

SURFACES 561-064-2001.Fax: 561-064-5000
. www.sportsurfaces.com

March 11, 2020

Atin: Nathan Trates
Lakeside Plantation Z C own‘S
2200 Plantation Blvd
North Port, FL. 34289

Dear Nathan,

Thank you for your interest in Sport Surfaces, LLC. for your tennis court lighting needs. Here is a proposal for
supplying and installing Tech-Light poles and footers:

Tech-Light Installation
Contractor will install (4) double Tech-Light lights and (2) quad Tech -Light lights with 6 LED’s. Includes 20’ pole,

ballast, wiring of poles and installation of light poles on a 3’ x 3’ concrete footer. Note: price does not include
permit costs, or upgrades to fuse box if required.

Customer must provide electrical within 15 of the court.

Contractor will remove current lights and posts and dispose of in a designated area on Customer’s property.

Total Cost To Be:

#s2+THIRTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($35,000.00)%***

-Shipping and instailation included in above price customer must supply electric to within 50° of edge of
court.

Proposal accepted by: Title: Date:

TERMS

The Customer agrees to pay a 33% deposit upon acceptance

The Customer agrees tc pay a 33% upon commencement

The Customer agrees to pay balance upon completion of the above-proposed work.

THER BE A 20% RESTOCKING FEE FOR ALL RETURNED, E JANDISE F| D SHU NT. Any Article sold on a close-out
basis or which becomes a discontinued item or is marked Limited Supply on the price list is NOT eligible for return for credit. All returns must be
authorized by Sports Surfaces LLC. in writing prior to return of shipment. The Customer is Required To Prepay Freight And All Other Charges
Covering Return. There are no refunds for already paid shipping costs. Returned merchandise should be clearly marked with the sender’s
complete address, be securely packed and sent Prepaid to the given address with the appraval. A note of explanation of the problem should
accompany each item. Upon receipt of such returned merchandise, we reserve the right to inspect for misuse and to determine whether repalr,
replacement or adjustment Is due. If a product is defected we will not take it back, since it will be a warranty issue and is covered by the
manufacturer.

Sincerely,

Adam Jenne

Adam Jenne
Sport Surfaces, LL.C.

Page | 1 Construction+ Resurfacing < Supplies Licensed & Insured



(.«;”; 7011 Wiison Rd.
S‘ E ( l i 7 WPB Fl. 33413
561-964-2001:Fax: 561-964-5009
e www.sportsurfaces.com
March 11, 2020
Attn: Nathan Trates
Lakeside Plantation -/.
2200 Plantation Blvd l‘{ Colr 5
North Port, FL 34289
Dear Nathan,

Thank you for your interest in Sport Surfaces, LLC. for your tennis court lighting needs. Here is a proposal for
supplying and installing Tech-Light poles and footers:

Tech-Light Installation

Contractor will install (8) double Tech-Light lights and (4) quad Tech-Light lights with 6 LED’s. Includes 20’ pole,
ballast, wiring of poles and installation of light poles on a 3° x 3" concrete footer. Note: price does not include
permit costs, or upgrades to fuse box if required.

Customer must provide electrical within 15° of the court.

Contractor will remove current lights and posts and dispose of in a designated area on Customer’s property.

Total Cost To Be:

##*+STXTY-EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS ($68,000.00)" *++

-Shipping and installation included in above price customer must supply electric to within 50° of edge of
court,

Proposal accepted by: Title: Date:

TERMS

The Customer agrees to pay a 33% deposit upon acceptance
The Customer agrees to pay a 33% upon commencement

The Customer agrees to pay balance upon completion of the above-proposed work.

B AL R A B R PMENT. Any Article sold on a close-out
basis or which becomes a discontmued itemn or is marked Umited Supplv on the prlr.e Ils( is NOT eligible for return for credit. All returns must be
authorized by Sports Surfaces LLC. in writing prior to return of shipment. The Customer Is Required To Prepay Freight And All Other Charges
Covering Return. There are no refunds for already paid shipping costs. Returned merchandise should be clearly marked with the sender’s
complete address, be securely packed and sent Prepaid to the given address with the approval. A note of explanation of the problem should
accompany each item. Upon receipt of such returned merchandise, we reserve the right to inspect for misuse and to determine whether repair,
replacement or adjustment is due. If a praduct is defected we will not take it back, since it will be a warranty issue and Is covered by the
manufacturer.

Sincerely,

Adao Jenne

Adam Jenne
Sport Surfaces, LLC.
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